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NY 100-78633 

AmINISTRATIVE (Cont r d) 

The following in~ormation is not being included 
in the details of this report because of the-sensitivity of 
the sources involved and the nature of the information 
itsel~: 

, On December 17, 1963, NY 3401-8* advised that 
J ~ \. JOSEF, \ ORER informed NEEDLEMAN that he had nothing new to 
~ /repor~· c ncern1ng the NEEDLEMAN passports. ~e informant 

related that NEEDLEMAN promised FORER to send him a draft 
of an affidavit containing detailed reasons for needing a 
passport. FORER orfered to charge NEEDLEMAN only for 
expenses but NEEDLEMAN said he was going to send h~ ~~r.. 
check for $100.00. FORER toid him to make it $50.00.G1)~) 

[9ommunist Partl ActiVit~{i(J"Z1.. 

./ 

I 
On January 4" 1964, NY 694-8* advised that GUS 

> HALL had decid~that beca"~~ of NEEDLEMAN's present physical 
" condition, LE~Ans~R, ins/tead of NEEDLEMAN, should hence- r"",~ , 

t', forth give D~UBIN .money 1nten~ed, for CP, USA youth work.6n'(~' 
./ '/ . 

On c1'anuary 17 " 1964 . ,the same-informant advi .... sed' : 
that NEEDLEMAN gav~ to I~ADO~OFSY $+ gOO.OO~ Which was a 
co~~r;tb~tion t,o-.. th~ .. C~.. .USA. from DOl~MIF;' ro~r w1t 
of Senator. PAUL DOl!GLAS of I~~~. , .) l:J 'l I~ I.. 

'--/-- ' 
~ommun1st Party Front Organization~~)~ 

On December 17" 1963" NY 3401-S* related that 
NEEDLEMAN congratulated JOSEPH FeRER on the reversal by the 
Court o~ Appeals of sanctions imposed upon the CF" USA~ for 
failure to register. FOHER pOinted out that he had lost 
the appeal of a registration order issued to the American 
Committee for Protection of Foreign Born. ,FOHER said there 
was not much life left in this organization, and that he ~1(1l) 
~oubted that resources were available to continue the case[l~ 
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ADMINISTRATIVE ! Coot' d) ~1'iJ~J'· 

\t~, I DO/' 
~. OJAdbB'CHILD~ »-j,~- )Y 

On January 15J 1984, NY 3225-S* reported that 
r JACOB CHILDS visited NEEDLEMAN t s office that day and 

! mentioned that JACK cowAN!, who was denied admittance to 
t to the United State~ a co~p1e or years ago, is very anxious 
., to come to the Un! ted States. CHILDS indicated that COWAN 

would be willing to put up $5JOOO.00, which NEEDLEMAN could 
,haveJ if NEEDLEMAN could get him into the United States in 
) such a way that he would not have to cQme as a witness, or 
'sign any affidavits. COWAN, according to CHILDS, wanted ~"'fl J 
:to come to the United States as a law abiding bU~inessman.(~\~ 

NEEDLEMAN asked whether COWAN was a CP member. 
CHILDS said he was not. CHILDS mentioned that CO~ is 
the head of a non-communist Jewish Organization.(1\)~J 

CHILDS inquired whether FORER and REIN, Washington, 
D.C. at~orneysJ could do anything •. NEED~~l~N replied that 
they would require all the informaut~~.(1\)~) 

CHILDS decided that the matter could wait un~~. 
the status of the OF registration case was clarified ( i-'\UJ 

NEEDLEMAN then discussed with CHILDS the position 
of the CP, USA as regards certain organizations. He 
mentioned having recently given (raised ?) $100.00 (possibly 
to the Citizens Committee for Constitutional Liberties), not 
knoWing that MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER did not enjoy the support 
of the organization (Cp ?). CHILDS promised that GUS HALL. 
would give NEEDLEMAN a list of accePtab.le organizations. (V llJ.J 

CHIJ.lDS "chen indicated that GUS }{AU, was annoyed L 
, with the firm of Wolf, Popper and Company because they had! 
; failed to understand that a substantial contribution they 
!. had made was not a O~~hot proposition but was expected j' 
, of, them every year. l1~~) 
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd) , ..... ~.. -- , 

CHILDS told NEEDLEMAN that until his health improved { 
he (NEEDLEI\jAN) would AV'Jrelieved of handling money to be ~ 
paid to DANNY RUBIN. (}\ (u.J ,_,_. 

The informant was under the impression that the 
problem of setting up a system of communication between 
NEEDr;Er~~~nd the SEBORER brothers in Russia was also dis-
cussed.~/_ ttlJ 

I According to NY 32257 J NEEDIIEMAN gave CHILDS 
some letters ~om JACOB and ROS~\ OVINSKY, ~ possibly to show 
to GUS HALL. .)1 f,l' , 1,,1 , l.' - _ ~ I.lj~ ...... .P' 

\. , '-~ " 

On this occasion CHILDS asked 1~hether NEEDLEMAN 
knew JACK PERRY in London. lIl"EEDIJEMAN dld not know this 
individual but had heard of him as a IIbig Shot" bus~~ssman. 
CHILDS said PEP~Y is a close friend of JACK COWAN.~/(~ 

NEEI'LEMAN subsequently int:i. ... oduced SP'~Jl BARD to 
CHILDS and men'tioned that BARD wa.nted to go into a. business. 
CHILDS stated it was not a simple matter, but that in a few 
weeks sQm-30ne would be coming down~l .. om C:lnada ?) a.1'ld they 
could then see 1.lTha"t we.s available. , ~) 

, ~ , 

~ACK ROVINSKYJ~ (~) cJ,~" ~(J,~,lpi!,J; 'J";fo- I b 
On December 23, 1963, an anon eus sou~ce of the 

NYO advised t' _ J.; NF.!EDI,EMA.N was the recipient of an unSigned 
letter from J'ACl\:tROVT.NSKY, dated December 11, 1963 (at 
~~Ug,,_Qhin.aJ. WINSKY enclosed a summary qf an article 
which had appea:::>ed in t:he Chinese monthly literary journal 

nWen Yi Pao. n 'I'his article criticized modern revisionist 
art and particularly the Soviet film director G. CEr~rJrRAI 
in connection with :;3om~~ his statements and some of the 
films directed by him. ~\' (ty 

In this letter ROVINSKY stated that he still 
considered "Ballad of ~soldierll a fine, sensi'l:;i ve, worth­
while anti-war story .(~ \ tJ..) 

\ 
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ADMINISTR~TIVE (Cont1d) 

On January 17, 1964, an anonymous source of the 
NYO reported that JACK ROVINSKY wrote NEEDLEMAN an unsigned 
letter dated January 5, 1964 (at Peking, China) acknowledging 
receip~or a communication rrom NEEDL~ffiN dated December 18, 
1963 (tv (0) 

ROVINSKY indicated that he ( and his ramily) 
expected to leave China by the end or July or sometime in 
August, 1964, although he had a two year leav~ or absence 
(from Cuba), which lli1der certain circumstances could be 
extended to three years. He stated that he had signed a 
one year contract (witn the Chinese) and that he pretty 
much expected not to renew it. Since he had leave or 
absence, he thought he would like to have the experience 
or workjng in a~other socialist cOlli~try. ROVINSKY told 
NEEDLEMAN that there was a fundamental dirference between 
those who are "invited ll to work in a given country, and 
those that; G.re not "il1vi ted" but come on. thei r o~m. He 
stated that this difference applied to tbe leval of the 
work, classifi~ation, and pay, and wao not necesserily 
predicated em individual capabilities. For this I'eason, 
ROVINSKY said he would prefer Jp go to 'anot;he:t' country on 
the basiS of a~'l "invi·cation. "C~}(U) 

, ROVINSKY suggested that working in the SOViet, 
Union would probably provide the sharpest contrast, but 
work in some other country might prove equally interesting. 
He indicatec that his wife had been teaching English on a . 
uni versi ty lev e1 J alld t.ha t he had been working as an fI expert tt 
in the English language and also doing some translation work 
from Spanish into EngliSh~~(VV 

ROVINSKY ended by saying that he would welcome 
any ideas or suggestions NEEDLEMAN might have (JjJ(IA) 

On Ja~uary 23, 1964, the same source reported 
that JACK ROVINSKY wrote NEEDLEMAN 3.n undatec and unSigned 
note acknowledging receipt of NEEDLm~{illts letter of 
December 26" 1963. In this communieation R07IllSKY st'}:~~lj I 
that he had told "EPpyn (EPSTEIN ?) that NEEDLEMAN hadl _ I i\V.J 

\ NW 65994 Docld:32989474 Page 6 
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ADMINISTRA~~VE 1 Cont' d) 

acknowledged regards receiVed from "EPPY" via London. 
ROVI!.~SKY reri'larked that he runs into "EPPY" more frequent.ly 
than he does into FRANK (COE 1). He added that he had seen 
FRAW~ at the New Year's dinner tfiat is given for foreign 
"experts" and their families.y'f {U) 

fjhe SEBORER B:rother~~) ( 11) 
In January, '1964, NY 694-S* advised that on 

January 1, 1964, T1N"BUCK, Chairman of the Canadian OP, 
advised him that- \,lhile he wets in Moscow during the summer 
of 1963, NEEDJ .... EMAN had been there too. BUaK related that 
both he a!l.d NEEDLE.'Ml1.N had "been invi ted to an "exei ting 
party" which BLiCK was un.able to attend because of a 
previous appoJ.:i.1tment, but WhiCh~:;~EDLEMAN did attend and t1 ~ /J 
sUbse~entlY des.cribed to BUCK. c..~ ) (1).) {l~(WF't., )0 _ L --' 

J"~<;, {~i16~f1' ~ ../ _J)~ r 
I 1 " -e:"';1!arty was gr-Jen bY'1.nTH~1!DMJIS a.nd his wife, P 

DOFi.OT'~fl.,Jin the;i.r ~~:tment' in r.~.src_QY:L~:!\~e· Sl~O:3E}R brothers IJ 
were ·also ~rc:~ent. ~""') , (to", ~5 ,":.,'-/ 

'1 NEEDLEMAN· told BUCK that ADA;m is 77 years O~l" ~ 
is in complete x'etiirement, and enjoys .. the p7.'ivileges 0:' , J 
honored indi vldual'j with the rank of an Army Colonel. (.,; \ . V 

BUCK was Rurpris~hat NF3PLRMAN knew ADAMS as 
well as he a.pparently did. \.1\' (U) 

On Jan:.w.ry 8, 1961~, NY 1286-s'~ advised tha'(; ~9!Jl;3~ 
~~~j!n:rorn:Gd NEEDLEr(..AN that her daughter had wr~~ 
~~ had straight,~'l').ed outi the mat~ of the eyeglasses 
(for the SEBORER brothers in MoscoW) .(~V (Ui 

. . Information regarding contac't3 of NEEDLEMAN has Ii \ 
been dissemtnated to the appropriate individual case files. J 
This info!'IIlation has been ca:"ef~llY considered a,long with I I 
o'ch€.r d~ta all"eady co:ntulned in such files and Whel,,>eveM 

'~' nacessary add! tiozw.l investigation is being COndll2.~d·r \ i ~t 

NW 65994 Docld:32939414 Page 1 
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ADMINISTRA.TIVE (Q.9nt t d l 
No specific leads a.re set out concerning known 

individuals with whom NEEDLEMAN had been in contact. ~1en­
ever these persons appear to be engaged in activities that 
seero to be consistent with activities'peculiar to a Comnlunist 
apparatus, they are made the subjects'of separate investiga­
tions. The results of these investigations are analyzed to 
determine whether these individuals are engaged in any 
clandesttne activity in the intelligence or political fields. 
In this manner, the NEEDLEMAN file operates as a control 
file. (??r \.L.. 

Sour-oe 

T-l II ) 
340~-~~\L{ 

~2§q~(;QlW 
- T-3 

3225-~*J (~ ( ttl 
:ry, T-~ ) 
,y 2561~ (S 
NY T··5 
CSNY 1541-S 

//N:'l T-6 
,/ / Frtl\.NCES HOPE DAVIS 

No:::-tha.:n!)ton, Mass. 
Ij(RjQUest) 

/!m T-7 
/ 'D' 253·-S~: 

1/ NY T-8 
! ~ NY 3527-S " 

, NW 65994 Docld:32989474 Page 8 
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134-842-31n9 

100·-29100 (Boston) 

134-6858-S 
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INlrORrIlANTS ( Q.~t J dl 
~ ·Identi ty of Source File Number Where Locat~g 

/ 4~i~entia1 Ma?bj{ * (lJ.j 

1 NY T-10 

100-10769-1B659 

JOSEPH TYSLIAVA 
412 Bedford Ave., 
Brooklyn{ NY 
(Request) 

/~l T-11 . V \ J LOUIS F. BlTDENZ 
(Request) 

UA~~ ~9t~ (~(U) 
NY T-13 /JLSIlARiT'l ZENIT~I ll) ~I (PSI, Chicago) , 

I - / 

Iv/~Jt~(s) ( (i/: T;:l~ re-l") (l).J 

100-20241 

To characterize: 
LEONAHD BOlJDIN 
SAM NEDBUHGER 
ANNETTE Ru~INSTEIN 
WILLIAM L. STAND1~RD 

IV ~ I 5:J9··~ Vt ~ 
,rtL T-J.6 ' t.l 

. Former NY 1537 -~ l~ ) 

\ NW 65994 Docld:32939414 Page 9 
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INFO~NTS (gontld) 
. / 

Identity of Source 

.s, .• /. /k T-17 
V BELLA V. DODD 

(Request) 

/I [f ~ii~ (~ (IJ.) 

JNY T-19 V j SORITA PUEBLA 
Office Manager 
Hecla Press 

. 225 Varicl{ St. 
:NYC 
(Request) 

I~M!1°~) j I r X~ [N~ ... T-21 . "'t:: 5824-B( tI) 

? ~ ~ ii~t~ J (~( IJ-J 

J 1 .... T't- T 2? .,. ,l'l..!. -....J \ ' 

! liIYAN" (CG 15-11 (1.1) 
-I . ~eceased) .7\' 

jj (J!r ~ii~~ \~(f)) 
I / NY T-25 .~,\ (1J.1' 
~ \, ~ 751-S':] (~ 'I 

~ NW 65994 Docld:32989474 Page 10 
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To characterize: 
BLANCH FREEDMAN 
RUSS NIXON 
PAUL ROSS 
MAX SEBORER 
'CELIA ZITRON 

100-123034 

, 

100-57446-4 p. 1 

File unknown 

100-112768 

COVER PAGE 
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~RMANTS (Conttd) 

Identity of Source 

/ NY T-26 
NATHANIEL GOLDSTEIN 
Former NYS AG 

SECRET 

File Number Where Located 

lOO-80675-1Bl134 

6/26/52 letter to Director, 
FBI 

t/NY T-27 
NY 3477 (PSI) 

1~5i~~~Il/ 
~NY T-29 

BU 123-8 

4~o§g-~(~1 X; T-31 
Former NH 281-S 

leQuestl 

[~r!;~2 CSNY 301~ (~~ 
/NY T-33 

CSNY 1 
I 

~~[ T-31~ 
C3NY 1990-S 

LEADS 

NEW YORK 

100-144252 

100-144252 

134-14A-1116 (Buffalo) 

66-3146-2 (New Haven) 

100-26603-1A883 

105-18000 

105-18000 

AT NEW YOFj{~ NEW Y011K!... 1. Will continue to ,\I. 
ascertain WEEDLEflI1HP s activities and to identify his cont~cts. ~) 1l 
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LEADS (Cont'd) 

2. Will continue to monitor NEEDLEMAN's accounts 
at the Amalgam3.-ted Bank, New York City, and to report 
pertinent details. O()~ 

'. NW 65994 Docld:32989474 Page 12 
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NY 100-78633 

1. ~ Subject's name is included in the Security Index. 
2. ~ The data appearing on the Security Index card are curre 
3. c=J Changes on the Security Index card are necessary and 

Form FD-122 has been submitted to the Bureau. 
4. !Xl A suitable photograph DO is D is not available. 
5. D Subject is employed in a key facility and is 

charged with security responsibility. Interested agencies 

are ______ ~~~--~~~----~------------6. '00 This report is classified Confidential because 
(state reason) ~due disclosure of inf°rIJlSltion ~C) 
furnished byu!y T-l, NY T-2, an.d NY T-.2!.Jmight ~ ~'l., 
compromise these sensitive and productive seurces. 

7. D Subject previously interviewed (dates) 
D Subject was not reinterviewed because (state reason) 

8. D This case no longer meets the Security Index criteria 
and a letter has been directed to the Bureau recommending 
cancellation of the Security Index card. 

9. CXJ This case has been re-evaluated in the light of the 
Security Index criteria and it continues to fall within 
such criteria because (state reason) subject continues 
to participate in the affairs of CP front ergani­
zations and to hold revolutienary beliefs. He is 
suspected of espionage activity and is therefore 
considered a dangerous individual likely to cemmi t 
inimical acts. 

10. [Xl Subject's SI card Ga is c=J is not tabbed Detcom. 
IJ[J Subject's activities [XJ do D do not warrant Detcom 

tabbing. 
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ABT, JOHN 
ARONSON" JAMES 

BAERWALD, H. FRED 
BALLAN, DOROTHY 
BELFRAGE, CEDRIC 
BELFRAGE, JOSEPHINE 
BERNSTEIN,_ BETTY 
BIMBA., ANTHONY 
BOUDIN, LEONARD 

COUSINS, NORMAN 
CRO\lTN, JOSEPH 

DIAZ:; MANUEL 

EATON" CYRUS 

• 

FAUL~R, STANLEY 
FEINSTEIN, JOSEPH 
FELTENSTEIN, Dr. MILTON 
FIELD, OLGA . 
FIELD, PHILIP 
FINEMAN, IRVING 
FINK, IRVING 
FI~Y.r., JACQUELINE 
FORTAS, ABE 
FfiFEm.JIAN, BLANCH 
FEllED)1AN -' DAVID 
FHIEDLAIIDER, MIRIAM 
FRIEDMAN, MILTON 
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GETMANSKY, ZINA 
GLAGOLEVA, FAINNA 
GLASER, EDA 
GOLLOBIN, IRA 

HABER" DAVID 
F.ALL, ELIZABETH 
HUBLEY, ANN 
HUBLEY, FAITH 
HUBLEY" JOHN 
HUMBOLDT" CHARLES 

IVANOV, IGOR 

JOHNSON, ARNOLD 
~ 

KAPLAN, DOROTHY 
KAPLAN, IRVING 
Y~'UFMAN, SIDNEY 
ICB~ENEY, MARY J:ANE 

LAMONT, COHLISS 
LANE" MARK 
TJISS, ABE 

MC MANUS, JANE 

• 

J.Vf..AC DUFFIE" MARSHALL 
~~GDOFF, BEATRICE 
IVIAGDOFF, lilRED 
l!lAGDOFF" HARRY 

tir. GDOFF, SAM ~I~ 
MA~OV, SERG~,~(·, 

JRKOFF, ALLA"r 
IVL~S COLO" BONNIE 
MASCOLO, ELIZABETH 
MAS COLO" RICHARD 
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SCHNEIDER" KURT 
SCHULKIND" GLADYS 
SEBORER" MAX 
SEMENOV" KONST£.NTIN 
SQLASKO" BElrLA 
S~ANDP~" WILLIAM L. 
STECK" ROBERT 

• 

STRONG" ANNA LOUISE 
SVENCHANSKY" ALEXAN,DER 
SWAN" TOM 

USHAKOFF" SERGE p. 

WALLERSTEIN, EDWARD 
\~r:IS3, WALTER ALVIN 

YOUNG" BAHBARA 
YOUNG, EUGENE 
Y('UNG, MARTIN 

~ITRON, CEI1IA 
Z'CSI" EDWARD 
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DETAILS: 

Characterizations of individuals with whom 
NEEDLEMAN has associated, as well as of the organizations 
and publications mentioned in this report, have been set 
out in the APpendix.~7 

It is noted that inasmuch as the informants in 
this report have not furnished sufficient identifying 
information concerning all the individuals llamed as contacts 
of NEEDLEMAN, it is not known whether in every instance they 
are identical with individuals of the same name re~arding 
whom information from other sources is set out.~) 

B~sl-dence, . ~(~L) 
4en February 22, 1964, ~TY T-l advised that NEEDLEMAN 

continues to reside in apartment 18D a .444 Central Park 
West, New York City, with his wife, EDITH }JEEDIjEMAN. 

Err.W1-..0ym~!}~ ~) (tA. ) 
~n February 24, 1964, ~ri T-~eported tha~~J 

l'J""EEDIJEMAN continues t;he practice of law in his mID office 
which is part of Suite 2810 at 165 Broadway, New York City. 

Family Matt!?rs~. PsL~),..l.I..,) \ u) -- -.~.-~ d I ~ .V'-

£m'1ardS the end oil D~err.§e~~~63J N:'l T-lcl'-:=!(tVisedlAJ' 
that NEEDLEMAN's son, lJA\i:I.D';9( arr~-,;ed home from the~iversitY 
of !liscol},~~l.~, on Decerii."t'er 31, 1963, for the Chrlstmas holidays. Ii}'-; 

. [At the end of January, 1964, the s?.me infOl"lnant?J .. <) --/~' 
learned that EDITH N.t:l:!!Dr,E'IAN had taken oral a.nd written 
examinations to .qualifY for a license In guidance wO:!1fnft.t \ 
would &oon undergo the req:"lired physical examination ~J ~..J 
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~_ At the end of December, 1963, NY T-4 advised that 
~VlliNOV informed NEEDLEr,1AN that Amtorg had obtained an 
extension from the Internal Revenue Se~vice and would have 
until January 30,. 1964, to answer the Internal Revenue 
Service thirty day letter in connection with the Amtorg 
tax case. SEMENOV indicated tllat at the expiratj.on of 
this ~~ of grace an additional thirty days would be 
al1owed~ " LM) 

r:=. Early in January, 196~l.!;, .~"" T-2 reported that 
~EDLEI'4AN discussed with JOSEPH", EIt'J'STEIN a memorandum 

which SEMENOV and FEINSTEIN pl~ ed to dictate on January 6, 
1964. FEINSTEIN expecte~ this di tation would be ready by 
January 7 and that then NEE;DLEMAN, or whoever was designated 
to handle the matter, could look it over and decide what to 
do. NEEDLEMAN declared that he did not want to take the 
blame if anything went wro~~ 

FEINSTEIN e~vessed annoyance because the Russians 
seemed to take the attitude that the Amtorg tax case was-a 
joke. He intimated that if SEMENOV could be considered 
stupid, MALOV '[flaS t'ft!iC3 as stupid. F~~J"}V1E,!:N said he could 
not figure out what they had in mind .~~ to 
~ During the first few days of January, 1964, NY T-3 1(-

~vised that WILLIAM L. STANDARD visited NEEDLEMAN's office 
on January 2, 196L~. NEEDLEMAN related that SEMENOV and his 
wife had dropped in at the NEEDLEMAN apartment on New Year's 
Eve, before going to their party at the Soviet Delegation 
to the United Natione. NEEDLEMAN mentioned that SEJ.VlENOV 
and FE!NSTEIN we:;,"e to dictate a tlfactuc.l mer.1orandum ll in 
~reparatio~~\7ifrring the goveTT~ent in connection with 
the tax ca~.J!:) 

NEEPLEMAN told STANDARD that he did not want to 
be associated with this matter in such a way that the 
Russians could blame hin if 'something 'tftrent wrong. He and 
STANDARD speculated as 'to the reasons which might be 
keeping the Russians from selecting coun$el. NEEDLEMAN 
thought it was possibly that a top'level agreement had 
already been reached.~~) 
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~'-~ A few days later,_ijX T-l advised that OSEP , OWN 
informed ~~EDLFMAN that SEMENOV had recently bee n to ee 
him and had complained that Amtorg was being discriminated 
against by the Treasury Department. CROtVN said he had 
assured SEVillNOV that such was not the case,._~t~t this 
was the way the Internal Revenue Service wo~ ~ ~ 

CRmvN said that SEMENOV had requested legi'b:I.e 
copies of the tax report and had thought of considering 
the date of receipt of these legible copies, rather than 
the date of ~~ report, as the beginning of the thirty 
day period. ~~ 

CROWN said he had advised against this procedure 
inasmuch as Amtorg would probably have to request further 
extensions.~ 

, . During the early part of January, 1964, NY T-4 
ireported that NEEDLEl:r1AN called the attention of SEMENOV to 
an item in liThe New York Times" of January 9, 1963, which 
reflected a boycott of all Soviet cargo by dockworkers 9n 
the eastern seaboard. NEEDLEMAN expressed the opinion 
that the time was now favorable for bringing sU.it agai~st 
t:1el'attment of State. SEMENOV said he would think this 
over"~, CfJ. ~ 

Shortly after the middle of January, 1964,~e 
above informant reported that FEINSTEIN informed NEEDL MAN 
that SEMENOV and ~~~\WOUld be leaving for Moscow on 
January 17, l~r-~ 

FEINSTEIN stated that he had an elev~n page 
schedule in RUSSian, waich MALOV had prepared. FEINSTEIN 
said he would translate it and give a copy of it to 
NEEDLm~AN so that he would know ~~t(;t wa~ ali about 
when SEMENOV and MALOV returned. Cf<-J 0) 

ii 
During the latter part of January, 1964, ~1 T-3 

r lated that FEINSTEIN showed NEEDLEMAN the document he 

II 
ad translated from Russian into English, which pert?-ined 

to the Amtorg tax case and which was to be sent to ~~<CJ)(' J) 
Internal Revenue Service. NEEDLEMAN read it andma~~~ 

, 

-6-
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~~ O~this occasion, FEINSTEIN/referred to a visit 
which MANUEL/ IAZ, Am~g_Glu~JJ_tte.ur..,/had made' to NEEDLEMAN. 
FEINSTEIN sai he had instructed this individual to tell 
the Federal Bureau of Inve st:t,gati on' (FBI) .should he be 
approached, that he did not unders'tand Russian and was, 
therefore, n.ot in a p0sition to know f~nything that was 
going on. ~ffiEDLEMAN stated that by giving such advice, 
FEINSTEIN had risked the possability of being charged with 
conspiracy to obstruct justice. He chided FEINSTEIN for 
not referring DIAZ to him immediately and sai,d that when-
ever such a situation arises the pe~son approached should 
agree to an interview in the presence of an attorneY.~Jlt9 

At the end of January, 1964, NY T-2t;dvised that 
, FEINSTEIN informed NEEDLEMAN tha-t Amtorg had ~cei ved a 
reply from the Internal R~vehue Service stating that a 
request for a further ex~ension of time could not.be granted 
as the Statute of Limitations was due to expire on June 30, , 
1964. It was suggested, that the Statute of Lim:ttations 
could be extended by exe'cuting Forin 872 and. returping it 
by February 7, 1964. An extension could then be obtained 
until May 4, 1964, but in no case beyond this da~~u) 

NEEDLEMAN recommended filling out and sending 
in the above form. ~()) 

Towards the end of Janua.ry, 1964, NY T-2~ported 
that JOSEPH FEINSTEIN e.dvised NEEDLEMAN that SE~.mN was 
returning to Nev.r York City from the Soviet'Union the night 
of January 29, 1964, a,nd that MALOV was due the follm'll'ing 
night, accompanied by t~ Intarnational Trade Cow~ission 
to the United Nati~-~ ~).. ,_ 

,l I 

[igPR IVANOVJ~ cA ,} 1'/ ,t;." ~ /'-

\~ 
Short~"l'after the middle of December, 19.63, NY T·-I 

-a vised that PA ,'ROSS informed NEE:DLE~'lAN that IGo~~iv~L". 
cod:.f~~~§t_nt in an spionag~, ~~?-se) had been release'2i"ts.l~;~.f\{~) 
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$100,006~00 bail. NEEDLEMAN revealed that the Russians 
had discussed the matter with him and had sought his advice 
about getting a bondsman who would put up the bail money. 
NEEDLEMAN S~id he had recommended that they put up govern­
ment bonds .l~)~ 

U
Fo'llr .Con.tirlent BOO~~ ~ . 
Corpora tio~ -'(~'OBC ) 

'- .If r'. . 
."\ ':.---Durinl9 he latt·e'jj·- part of December, 1963, I\.TY T-2 

r;;ported that EDK LASER advised NEEDLEMAN that Dun and 
:Bradstreet had p~om ed to change their report on the FCBC 
and to show her the new one. However, she had heard 
nothing further. NEEDLEMAN thought he might get his friend 
HARRY MAGDOFF to request the FCBC r~~~OUgh one of the 
companies with which he is associated ' 1'~ 

On this occasion NEEDLEMAN mentioned that he had 
some people in Peking, ChinG:, whom he ex-pee ted to pla.ce 
fairly good orders for publications. NE8DL~~rAN said he 
had been wondering whether FCBC wot'!.ld be in.terested ~n 
their business. He explained that it 't'jould involve ordering 
the books and shippi.ng them, as American companies would 
probably not make any direct shipments if they knew where 
they were going. NEEDL~ffiN felt that the orders might. 
reach a considerable volume. He ~l~,EDA GLASER to give 
the matter serious consideration.~~) 

Early in (.Tan1J.ary, 1964, NY T-2 ~vised that EDA 
GLASER told NEEDLEIvIAN that a shipment of recoros and arts 
and cl"afts conSigned to P.CBC had arrived by Holland­
America Line and had been unloaded at Pier 40, New York ~ 
City, but that the longshorer.1en. refused to handle mOC UJ 

NEEDLEMAN su~sequently discussed the matter wit 
the Secretary-Treasure~ of the Inter~ational Longshoremen's 
Union who stated that the longshoremen are refusing to handle 
any Russian goods. NEEDLEMAN asked whether they were 
formulating policy foT. the State Depa~tment and the ]~ion 
official gr~dgingly agreed to see what he could dO'~(jA~ 
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At the en~f January, 1964, NY T-3~lated that 
EDA GLASER and SERG I USHAKOFF visited NEEDLEMAN at his 
office on Janua~y 31, 964, to discuss the union contract 
which was soon to be renegotiated. USHAKOFF claimed that 
the FCBC could not grant a..YlY wage increases as it was ~~ f'il){f)\ 
now that the company was beginning to show a small pro~ ~~ ~J 

NEEDLEMAN urged them not to allo't'l the Russians to 
unload large arr:ounts of material whic!1 dOes not sell, and 
suggested that it be sent back if this should happen.~yU) 

NEEDLEMAN mentioned the possibility that the FC~ 

1 
enter the business of accepting cash from individuals in 
the United States "'iho wish to order products such as 
automobiles or ref:-eigerators t~J\e (~eli vered to friends and 
relatives in the Soviet union.\~~) 

. NEEDLEr/IAN also mentioned that the FC~might c 
slder a tie ... in with a business operated by MIL~OJ\ FRIEDMAN, 
whereby the shipping facilities f:J., the FCBC w:ou1 be 
utilized by FRIEDMAN I S company. tJI<l(9 \}J ~J:.-
FLEXANDER SVENCHANt?}~I~' f!J _ \ 

j:). '/~. _ 11,:~, I 

Shortly be~op. the end of-De-Cember~1963, lrI.T-l 
tjVised that ALEXANDK ',Sv'"ENCHANSKY returned to the United 

ates from the Soviet "Union the morning of December 22, 
1963, and that he later discussed with NEEDLEMAN the matter 
Of~LTON(ERIEDMANrs firm, ~qO Continent Commodity Corpora-
ti'!!J~)(:) . . 

SVENCHANSKY lndicated that the Russians appeared 
to be unaware of FRIEDt·iAN or of his firm and, appaI'ent1y 
aR a result of a misunJerstanding,ll assured SVENCHANSKY 
that t~e shipment of books to Co~~unist China was done in 
a large scale directly through Mezhdunarodnaja Kniga 
(International Book) without the need of a lawyer in the 

1

1' Unlted States 8.S an intermediary. NEEDI..EMAN told SVENCHANSKY 
': that this was undoubteJ.ly true as far as Rusoian bocks were L 

concer~ed, but t~at when the Chinese wa~t_~~:~~~~ad~~ls 
in the United States the~ or~ from FRLED~~Nls 

t .. company. U) 
-9-
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NEErLEMAN claimed that FRIEDMAN's company did a 
business of half a million dollars a year with various 
publishers. tlfii) -

( Ac~o'kil!g to the informant, NEEDLErlJAN had suggested 

\

to S~NCHANSKY that he ascertain whether the Russians would 
have any objection to SVENCHANSKY handling this type of 

, business. It was evident, however, that SVENCP'~N3KY had /4'\ (,~ \ 
taken up the m~,tt~l"' with people who 1':new nothin.g about it. ~~~.J 

{$ALTER ALVIN WEIsil ~ (!J) . 
During the la"i:;~yr part of~December, 1963, NY T-I' 

advised. that WAVrK~ ALVIN~EISS discussed ..... with NEEDLEMAN 
the formation of' a Ru.ssi&n·~erican company to promote 
eXport - import business with the Soviet Union. WEISS tlJ'as 
of the opinion that such an orgaDize.:i;ion could develop the 
skill of dealing with Russia, recruit the eales representa­
tives, and~d~ ,rrangements to obtain the required export 
licenses. U -, , 

" ,---' ~ 
WEISS suggestF;d r~ARSHALIJ II "[i.e D::JPli'IE co,s a 1'iotenttal 

m.ember of a commi'ctee to set up h:.t.., projected organization. 
WEISS retainded NEEDLErVlAN that MAO DUIi-FIE is acquain"l:;ed with 

" \}'f\oviet Premier. NIKEt'A KHRUSHCHEV and has condilc~,ed s:tccessful 
. Regotiations for the re~ease of p . f3o~~rs held(~n the Soviet .. 

If(tJ~ion. WEISS also m'3nt~oned DAVIDA OCKEFELLER a~l~Qf~N ~~~_I­
·lf/~~~!~ as other poss~ble members., as ell as ABE'.,ORT.kS, the 

>...if Waf?J~1!lgton_~t);;9:t!ljlL wno is a t<?J2 adY=i:.~_e:r_t.9_~r~_1?A_ nt I. iY J~~. \'a~;ISS deacJ:'ibed FORTAS as an old friend. He said 
~J,\.}l ./he pJ.anne·1 to get In touch with FCRTAS to determine Hhether 
~j~:n~!~I~~ .ct} ttL/he undertaking as its tlashington :r>epre-

X:-? NEEDLEMA..~ emphasized tha.t the biggest probJ.em 
$\1/// would be the creation of a favorable cli1].late in Washington 

p,V for the issuance of export licenses by I~he Depal"tmen'j of . 

~ 
't/l Commerce. He suggested the a.ppointmsJ: ~ of an individual 

( . . 7 named GA.RTH (possibly a fa!'l11er from T.ovra) to the founding 
\. " committee and also re'}~ended CYRU -~ 'liON us a splendid 

person to have on it. \7\.J ~) ~ __ ~ 

~IO-
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NY T-l learned that H. FRED~ ERWALD, V~9~-President ~ and __ ?_e_c:r'~j;Jt;ry- 9t'. Ip:~ernationa1. Mine~~l~, d_Me.ta1s .. Co~po~a~;i.Qn 
and son-in-law of its President, had expressed interest in 
trad?&r.~th Russia and had invited WEISS to discuss it with 
him. ~ J L-IA) 

I NEEDLEr.-1AN t S ACTIVITIES WITH CP \: 
FRONT ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER ;, .:.. -.) 

ORGANIZATIONS 
-. - .... 

.. American Coromi ttee for Protection: .. :.:~ -,! 

. of Foreign Born (ACPFB) . -~ .. "'-.,," 
~ .... '" .... j~,:.~;; ~ 

TheiACPFl1has been cited p1.1rsuant to 
Executive· O~der 10450 • 

.. I j> ~""M Early in January, 1964, NY T~l reported that 
t /' MARTIN I~UNG arral}ge.~~o see NEEDLEMAN/at home the afternoon 

?f January 4, 1964., )t.1A.; !. /}'. . 
The i!?-formant SUbSeqU~y ascel"t:ined that YOuNG 

was anxious to discusn with JAME, ARONSON, of th~_."N~.tiona1 
g.11.,ar..c;ltan", the adverse Cir'cuit Cou decision-(concerning,' 
the re~gistration of the ACPFB as a Communist front org~niza­
tion) "(1 I (!J-)' 

. TO\,lards the end of January, 1964, NY T-l advised 
that NEEDLEMAN decided not to attend a meeting of the 
ACPFB on January 25, 1964, despite MARTIN YOUNG's desire 
that NEEDLEv~N go and take the f10or.~ ~ 

A few days later the same informant related that 
rrlARTIN YOUNG informed NEEDLEMAN that about 80 people had 
attended the above meeting, which he considered a good turn 
out in view of the inclement weather. NEEDLEMAN asl{ed 
whether any program had been agreed upon and YOm~G replied 
that they had someth~~. being worked out but it w~s not 
concrete enough yet.~ttJ 
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~,;lAt the end of January, 1964, NY T-1 reported that 
ANNETT~~uBINSTEIN informed NEEDLEIVlAN that she had attended 
the ACPFB gathering on J"anUar~j25~ 1964, and the t she had 
said a few word~ly 9?t ANTHONY;; , .l..MBA whom she had met for 
the first time. y\ }"ttj ;') "1~ 

NEEDLEr/iAN assured ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN that the ,<V) (IJ..) 
government would be defeated in its effortR to deport BIMBA.,'jf/ 

:~~'National Guardian 1I~1 /;5." 'J 
L . _J 

Towards the middle of December, 1963, NY T-l 
8.dvised that NEEDLEM1-\H chacked with JAMES ARONSON as to 
whether MARK LANE I S ar·ticle would appear in the December 19 
l.ssue of the "National GuaJ:,di8.n." ARONSON ~dfllt would 
appear and that it would run to five pages.(~~1 

ARONSON m.entioned that the "National Guardian" 
was in financial difficulties because of a payroll inc:::'ease /MIil) 
amounting to $10,000.00 and "a current deficit of $15,000.00.\';rJ./\Ll,l 

/ 

Some days lai:kJ:' the same infor::1ant l'>epol.'ted that 
ARONSON advised N'EEDI:.I5~AN that he was thlnking of distributing 

~
/he stock of the II~~_~. ~!lj:.1 .... g:u~~d:1..8:.nll so tha~ he would keep 

.ten sha:res while RU '" :"XON "recei ved ten shares, JANE 
~', oiC MANUS five, and El1liZUS1 five. NEEDLEMAN pointea out the 

~ nger-Df a disagreeme in policy, which might result in 
ARONSON's ouster as edi or. ARONSON said he~uld not 
ima.gine such a thing ha.ppening in this case. ",<,u"j 

ARONSON revealed that he was con5id~!'ing naming 
ZUSI mC1.na~ing edt tor and mentioned that IR"7ING;, lNE."'iAN 
(phonetic) was going to work for the lINational lardian" 
as business manager. ARONSON said this individual, formerly 
a sheet-metal estimator, was going to take a cut in pay in 
order to work at~,. e ":national Guardian" because he wanted 
to do something. ~J 1 

During h~ latter part of J~~ary, 1964, NY T-2 
advised that NEEDLEMAN questioned DAVID~RESDMAN abolJt the 
steps being taken by FREEDl~AN and S~URGER to obtain~U,.I' 
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steps. NEEDLEMAN was of the opinion that lege.l papers to 
obtain an order to show cause should be prepared immediately 
as any delay could lead the court to feel that there was no 
urgency. NEEDLEMAN explained to NIXON the mechanics ~ U) , 
obtaining an order to show cause and an injunction. ~'~/~ 

NIXON asked NEEDLEMAN to get in touch with NORMAN 
REDLICH and urge him. to tell New YOl"l{ University that their /d)J: 
attitude was out of line from the pOint of civil liberties.~~~ 

!:i' I 'i I J.J'l&.( , L-J 
, NEEDLEMAN subsequently discus~Sed the matt?!!:' with 

,BEATRICE" AGDOFF who told NEEDLEMAN that her husbandt_HAHRY 
AGDOFF, f t that it would not be proper to ask REDLICH ~ 
--:tn:e-ervene. She said FEDLICH was on leave of absence 

from N~wYor$ University in order to work with the Warren 
Commission in v.!a'Shington, D.C., and that he was under a 
great deal of pressure. She suggested that REDLICH migpt 
not even return to New Yor~~~iversity upon the completion 
of his work in Washington.~ t~ 

At the end Of J; nuary, 1964, the sa.me informant 
reported that RUSS NI ~ told N~EDLEMft~ of ~ conference 
he had had with LEONAR1~BOUDIN in connection with the 
cancellation by ,New:_Y~o~k. University of the rental of Town 
Hall. BOUDIN had ~ndicated that his fee to make applica-
tion to the State Suprem~ Court would be $1,500.00, -plus 
an additional thousand dollars if an appeal was taken by 
either side to the Appellate Division. NEEDIJEMAN ana, NIXON 
agreed that it was outrageous that BOUDIN 'should ask sucq(~1r 
fees, giving ,no consideration to the '~National Guardian. 'Y- { Q., 

'1 J 
NIXON mentioned that CORT.JISSh:. J)']yJO:N~r had promised 

to help the "Ng.:ki.Qn,.al G\,la~dian" financial in this 1itigation'(?"'{Jj 

//'/-' /~t 
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~1tizens Committee for Constitutional Liber~ies (CCOL)J~~ 
Du n the latter part of December~ 1993, NY T-l a~c 

that MntIAr· 'RIEDLA1.l])ER informed NEEDLEMAN that the 
CCC~ was con~i ~ing the publication of an advertisement 
in liThe N~w YQ:r:.k Times II ir. the for-m of an open 
letter·to President JOHNSON asking that 1964 be a 
year of reconsideration of the policy on Civil 
Liberties, commending the President for his plea 
at the United Natj.ons., and' calling attel!tlon to 
the danger that the "assassination fever ll might 
recur. In this connection, a full page advertisement of the 
John Birch Society in liThe New YOl\\ Times II and other 
newspapers lias to be condemned.y (If -

NEEDL~~mN suggested a large mass meeting 
to go along wi th tl~e aJy~"tj...sa .me,nt but MIRIAM 
FRIEDLANDER felt that; this would be too much 
to undertake at this time _(I )(bl), 

She stated that an Advisory Committee 
meeting was to take place on December 2'"(, J.963, 
and~l at repres~nt tives of severed civil l:'berJcy .' 
grou:g had been i vitJed to attel'~d. She said that 
JOH~',\ABT had be~ asked ,to give h.ts interp:r:etatio/lO""llli, 
a~d ,at STANLE :'~LKliER was working with them_}O J{";7 " 

NEEDLEMAN doubted that his doctor would 
permit him to attend the December 27 meeting, 
but he volunteered to get F~~~butions even 
though they would be sma~l.~~~ 

Shortly after the middle of cTanu!3.ry, 1964, 
NY T-2 reported that I"iIRIAM FRIEDLANDER expressed 
concern at the many pontponements of a meeting 
which she had wanted to have with NEEDLEMAN and ~ 
STANLEY FAULKNER. The informant stated that .J"; J 
she, therefore, made tentative plans to sae NEEDLE~UN~~ 
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on January 21, 1964.f/')M \, 

Sometime later NY T-l advised that NEEDLEMAN 
informed FAUDCNER that he had had a conference with 

}V\t MIRIAM FRlEDT.lANDER and that -:It had been decided to 
t' hold a fund raising~~y in"'February, either at the 

NEEDIEMAN or the J01~~~UBLEY apartment. FAUIKNER 
was in favor of holding it on February 14, 1964, and 
'said he would prepare~~,invitation as soon as the 
location was~Cided~~~'&~) ~~L; , vJa 0/ (25, ~ h ;) t~.t L:.-t-t.JK?l:-" ~ 1 

,\~I\~~ ME LEMAN subse, :;:ent.yy sounded out FAITH 
\V'\ ,\~~! on the ~sibi~ity of using her home for-tl:le~ 

apove purpose·'1' {tJ.f 
FAITH HUBLEY told NEEDIEMAN she was fairly 

certain it would be all right, but would have to I 
check w7;~ her husband and let NEEDLEMAN know . . 
later .. p-)~' . / 

{jat1onq.l Lawy~~s'!'dG:u:t.~.d ( NLG ¥,t) 1-t 
~I Early in January, 1964, NY T-2 reported that 

LOUISE~TTERSON advised NEEDLE~.AN that the Will 'trJas 
reducing~s office personnel ~9 an economy move, as 
a result of which she and BETT~:. ~~~ were being 
discharged as ~J:9.n}la~y-_lo.,_ .J,96~. ) tJ --- - - - -- .. . . 

LOUISE PATTERSON said she was going 
into an exciting job, but r/~o~ know what BETTY 
BERNSTEIN had in prospectc £t, 

I 

Toward the end of January, 196A} NY T .... l reported 
that WILLIAM L. STANDARD urged NEEDLEMAN to 
reconsider his resignation from the NLG~- b~ut) 
NEEDLEMAN absoluteJ..y refused to do so. ) Lf 

. ' 
&eac~ers uniorgOO, ' 'J 

At the beginning of January, 1964, NY T-1 ~~ 
advised that ;me, '~~JlIIl.Ns planned to attend a dinner~, 
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of' the Teacher-s Union in honor of' ROSE RUSSE~at the 
Hotel Waldor;E' , .. As/coria on January 4, 1964. G (tAl 

t. I r 
The informant learned that HARRY an BEATRICE 

MAGDOFF VJe~e to sit at the NEEDIEl\IT.AN table. (f-:{UJ 
. (?rlmR CONTACTS OF NEEDLEMA@(j{) it I 

@!\!'lES AR~~~J~IAJ 
EarlYI/±n January, 1964, NY T-2;advised that 

JAr~S ARONSON ~nrormed Nh~DLEMAN that he was going 
to Chicago, IUlinois~ on January 19, 1964, f'or a 
gathering' of' . he mid'!"West ACPFB and that he planned 
to tak~Of'f' the weekend of' J8.nuary 20 in order to 

mo~e. ~ _ ~\luJ 
~OR.OTHY~'_ A~LA~~l:!' 

At the end of January, 1964, NY T-3 related 
that DOROTHY BALLAN visited NEEDLEMAN's of'f'ice on 
,January 27, 1964, to discuss her housing problems. 
She indicated that hel"> landlord" who had pr~v:tously 
tl"ied to evict her, now wanted her to Sign a new lease 
incorporat~·t rent increase, or else vacate the 
premises. ~,\:,) , 

A short time later NY. T-·J reported that 
DOROTHY BALLAN advised NEEDLEMAN that her landlord's 
motion to reverse a rent control order had been ~7~e~ 
by -e e court, and ,t~a.t eha ~a.d thus won h<3r C8.se ~ / (UJ 
~"'DRT ' ""Tnp.I\G'!=i!~/. ;JJM. ~ , ",' .~ .l --- .• 'i li..l_l['_z..~ "cop ~I~ / j:-' ..... ~~ ... ~ f ... ,-,....,..... -

D -r~ng the f'irst part of' Ja::1uary "196~TC~2 learned 
Ij/~ BLANCH ,\~. REEDl\'U\N ~as lJspresenting JOSEPH! .~ ELF:ttAGE Cl'.p, ~ 

Y ati a court liea: ing on ,cJanuary 10, 1.7 4" and nad as -ed"' ~lf W 
NEEDLEMAN ,who was representi~~?EDRICi _. LFRAG:E, to stand,/ 1\ 

((Jl~.. ft}i.7~. 
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by in case the jUdge~S~O~ld want him to appear in 
person on that day. ; ~ }\U) . 

I 

NY T-2 sub~equent1y reported that 
BLANCH FREEDMAN info'iI:'med NEEDLEMAN that the 

J.Jhearing had taken~1ace and that everything 
~,was in order •. (YJ~1 

~)~I\1THONY BIMB~" \ 
Shortly after the middle of December3 1963~ 

NY T-l advised that IRA GOLI,OBIN informed N"2EDLEMAN 
that ANTHONY BIMBA recently had been ser'tJed 'tl!ith 
denaturalization ~ormso GOLLOBIN asked NEEDLEMAN 
whether he had ever obtained the transcript of a 
hearing at which NEEDLEMAN had represented BDIJBA. 
NEEDIEMAN ind:t,cated that he had not done so, 
inasmuch as BIrv1BA pleaded the Fifth Amendment,:';' 
GOLtOBIN said that BIMBA was being charged with 
misrepl'>esentaji9I" jn that he had not adv:Lm.::d 

u.I of an arrest .~?\{l 
'(~){¥HIL:tp FIE!f!P.]'S \ 

. Toward the end of December, 1963, 

~
NY T-l advised that NEEDLEMAN invited PRILlI' AJ~, 
FmLn and his family to a N7f xeart s Eve party I-=-

'{;V:::~~)~:'~7~ 
~arly in January~ 1964, NY T~l advised 

that IRVING and JACQ,UELIh~ FTh~ planned to 
visit NEEDLEMAN at home o~4nuary ll~ 1964, in 
order to sign their wills ~\ U) 

At the end of January, 1964/) NY T ... l f'; ~ J 
reported that: the £-.iEEDLEMA.Ns rr:ade a tcnta'c:ve rlr ""'" 
~ngagement to vislt tho FINKS on February 14, 1964~_ 

l 
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~LIZ1\l3ETH'~ LL JltllA) 
Early in January." J-964,)]1 T..,2 reported that 

l, II ELIZABETH HALL propw.~ to visit NEEDLEMAN at home 
~. on January 6" 1964ot.r)\tAJ ' 

~~ HUB~~ J~-;d,UJ 
{ , '(.r b~:t ?f.: 6 

At ,": e-e';:ld71 Pecember.\' 19 3" NY T-l related 

1
/ljJ that JOHN F'UB!ILEY eJ''''Pl~essed interest ln having his 
)~ daughter .ANN~, a senior at San Diego (C9d.if2Rn:!:.a). 

University, attend a discussion group which FREDKMAGDO~F ... ~, 
was holding on Thursdays during the Christmas ho~~ayS ~ 

Accqrding to the informant, DAVID NEEDLEMAN 
mentj.oned to HUBLEY that this gathering was an 
outgrowth of a discuflsion group previously held 
by HARRY MAGDOFF 0 DhVID I'lEEDLEMAN a}\i''1f~d HUBIEY 
that is daughter would be welcome .~ ~J 

~HARLES., . OLDT ,~ J/~""" (J .:),., .'1. ,il(k,Gf,J 
~ T·ward the-end of January~·J.96.!'!·:: NY '].'-1 

reported that NEEDLEMAN and mVING KAPI:AN discussed 
the death of CHARLES HUMBOLDT, who had been 
discharged from Polyclinic Hospital on~nuary 18, 1964, 
following treatment for a heart attack.~I(~J 

NEEDLEMAN said that HUMBOLDT had been 
permited b¥ bios doctor to go :for a walk once a day, 
despite the fact that he had to climb ~U~.}lights 
of stairs to return to hisa:Qartment. \..r{. { If.. . 

lA ... I j~)r (A;J '\ 
~RNO.I..JD:,. OHNSON1r 1."1., 

\ I 

Toward; the end of January, 1964, NY T-l 
advised that ARNOLD JOHNSON wanted to get in tcuch 
with NEEDLEMAN the evening of January 28,. 1964, but 
NEEDLEMAN was not at home at that t1me.).t)~~ 

\ 
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Shortly after the middle of December, 1963, 
NY T-3 related that NEEDLEr~N and IRVING K~P.LAN 
discussed the United States Court of Appeals 
reversal of the conviction of the Communist party 
for failure to register, Although both NE~~MAN 
and KAPLAN were pleased by this development; the 
latter was of the opinion that the harassment of 
the Communlst Party would conJ.:;inue as the 
American Legion and the John Birch SOCie~~~(,',J 

~
. were in a position to pressure Congress.' ~ 

'11 ~ ,II . i 
. .' ~IDNE~AUFMAfu a' r_~:;'j?~J11~P 
, Shortly after the mia~e~ December, 1963s 

1lY T-l reported that SIDNEY KAUFMAN i o!'med NEEDLEMAN 
that he had held a conference with SA~~GDOFF on ;J~1. 
December 16, 1963, but that MAGDOFF did ot seem 
to understavn what KAL~MAN was driving at and 
appeared not to be paying any attention. UFMAN 
had wanted to compare notes about their respective 
spheres Of~:>l ctivit, to see where they could '~I!orlc 
togetRLer. Q.I 

/ 
KAUFMAN advised NEEDLEMAN that he was returning 

to Europe in January. He insisted that he had meant 
business with the Soviets, but that he had still not 
heard a word concerning his proposa~~ distribute 
Soviet films in the United States. (~ IAJ 

t 

w"EEDLEMAN suggested that KAUFl\'IAN write 
him a letter setting forth the fact that he was planning 
to go to Europe in J'anuary,. at which -time KAUFMAN 
might require NEEDLEMAN to go with him because of 
a pending case,; and thw he wanted to be sure NEEDLE~·IJAN 
had a valid passport. f,s(}\ U,J 

KAUFMA¥ fJ:0rnised NEEDLEMAN to prepare 
such a letter. ~~ 
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At the end of December, 1963, NY T-l 
advised that KAUFMAN informed NEEDLEMAN that a woman 
of his acquaintance had just c'ome from Germany, 
and was interested in bringing over the East 
Berlin Opera ~~~~ny, but felt it would be impossible 
to get visas. ~ ~I 

NEEDLEMAN offered to make inquiries in 
Washington, D.C., but felt that the fact the 
United states does not re~nize East Germany 
would be insurmountable. ~/.(£t~ 

A few days later NY T-2 advised that NEEDLEMAN 
reported to SIDNEY KAUFMAN that he had been J.U 

touch with Washington, and that the problems 
connected with bringing people from East G~rmany~.(£tI 
to the United States.were much too complicated. ~~. 

On this occasion KAUF~AN informed NEEDLEMAN 
that he planned to travel to Brusaels, Belg4~m, 
over the weekend of J9;~}I~ry 4-5;' "'1964, in connection 
with a business deal.(itJ~ 

During the latter part of Janua~,l964, 
NY T-l advised that upon his return from Europe~ SIDNEY 
KAUFMAN informed NEEDLEMAN that he was making progress 
with the Yugoslavians (presumably in connection 
with a film contract) and that he expe~~,to 
return to Europe sometime in Feb~Uary.Yt}\~1 

KAUFMAN indicated that he had still 
to hear from the Russians, but stated that he expected 
to meet them ~n Bel¥rade, whe~~~hey would 
undoubtedly have a Clelegation. '7\x...... IJ..,) 

KAUFMAN %Lso reported that he had gone to 
Belgium to inspect~new curved motion picture scree~ • 
KAUFMAN said he wanted to discuss this type of screen 
wi th PHILIP FJZI;rJ ~ U1 
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According to the informant, NEEDLEMAN subseq~ently 
advised FIELD that KAUFMAN had seen a 180 degree screen 
in Europe, and wanted to hold an uninterrupted discussion 
with FIELD concerning it. FIELD agreed to ~eet KAUFMAN 

~ 
in NEEDLEMAN I S apartment on January 25, 1964 .~\.UJ 

~MARY J ANEmENEyl /)"j ~,' ~ 
1; • ~ ..... :J ---.--- /\ j \ ~/ . V / 

Early in January~ 1964, NY T-l reported that . 
BEATRICE MAGDOFP informed EDI'IiH NEEDIEMAN that she ,(i J 
was having a select group of people at her apartment ;£f~~ 
on January 23, 1964, to get together with MARY JANE KEENEY.~J 

..M12:...-... , ) The informant learned that among the people hO.m , 
MARY JA~KEENEY particularly wantEtd to see werelPHILJ;:~JI i I d /)::. 
and OLGA;', D, IRVING and DOROT!f.l\~APLA~. and the - .. -2.:.. 
NEEDLEMAN ,',fXI~\' ~ . 

Toward the end of January, 1964, NY T-l 
reported that NEEDLE~i4N informed JAr~S ARONSON that ne had 
recently seen MARY JANE KEENEY, who related that she 
had wanted to go to China, but that she had beGn told by 
"EPpy" that she would have to be commltt~~'~~, to '-it ~.OO%, 
now and forever. However, MARY J~-r.g KEENEY fe..l'G_ ,-
that she could go along possibly 95%, but would not 
accept the Chinese attitude on the nuclear test ban. 
She decided against going to China because she felt 
she might hCUe to forego freedom of thinking 
altogether. W \. tJJ) 

The informant did not know who "EPPY" was, 
but thought tha·~~l,.was possibly. an individual 
nam ,EPSTnXN. l';; k \.fJv) 

1'\:\ r:&AIiB~-a~~~ICE\ MAGDOFF.l ~.' III 
1') '" t r:: :J 

At the end of De e~ber·, 1963, NY T-I reported 
that BEATRICE MAGDOFF related to NEEDLEMAN that a gathering 
of young people at the ~\GDOFF apartment the (~I 
evening of December 26, 1963, had been very well~ \ 
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attended. Sil,e said those who participated told what 
had been going on at their respective 9ampuses" 
and one individual who had been in )Juba de'scribed 
his experienc$. She said that another young person, 
who had been i~~eOrgia, talked about the situation 
in that state. a \tII 

At the end of December~ 1963.$ NY T-l reported 
that .BEATRICE MAGDOFF and EDITH NEEDI..EMAN d~.scusee'd plans 
for a New Year's Eve dinner at the NEEDLEMAN apartment on 
December 31, 1963. Besides HARRY and BEATRICE.MAGDOFF~ 
the guests were to be ~~G and DOROTHY KAPLAN and 
PHILIP and OLGA FIELD. ttJ 

" 
During the latter part of January, 1964, 

NY T-l ascertained that HARRY MAGDOFF was working on the 
preparation of a course· on the II Soviet 'Economy" which 
he was to start teaching at the Ne~whool for -' 
Social Research in February, 1964 ., ttl 

At about the same time NY T- advised that 
HARRY MAGDOFF discussed with NEEDLErvrrN the fce wID.ioh 
the latter should charge SAM MAGDCFF~ NEEDI~ifillN indicated 
that he had $'750 in mi11d, but HARRY MAGDOlt'F argued 
that NEEDLEMAN would be ~oolish not to make it $2,500. 
NEEDLEMAN stated that he just could nO~harge SAM 
MI\GDOFF a regular professional fee. ~ ,-IA,J 

U:AM MAGDOFFJ~/.(} .. 
During the latter part of December, 1963, WL T-l 

learned that SAM MP.GDOFF was planning to get married on 
December 23, 1963, and that the ceremony would probab~tt" 
take place in the Munic·lpal Building, New Xork City. {1\ "W 

A few days later the same informant reported ;t~( W 
that SAM MAGDOFF advised NEEDLEMAN that he had been unable to G ~' 

/ J 
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find a savings bank, which would accept a deposit of 
$60,000. in the name of a corporation. Acco~ding 
to the informant:ti1is money may have been inaurance 
payable to MAGDOFF;~ffirm upon the death of his 
partner, ABE LrsS.~,~ 

The informant stated that on this occasion 
MAGDOFF discussed with NEEDLEMAN the st'eps to 
be taken for the legal ado~~ of the 18 year old 
daughter of his new wife.~~"J 

Early in January, 1964~ NY T-l advised 
that SAM MAGDOFF agreed to pay $10,000 in back 
salary, which was owing to his late partner~ 
ABE LISS. MAGDOFF felt this could be done within 
a one or two month period. He was dub ious, however, 
about undertaking a moral obligation of paying LISS~ 
widow an additional sum over thert..' ~t year or two, 
providing that business was good.' Q) " 

. ' 

~he informant lea~ned that MAGDOFF~~tJ 
taken a man named SAVAGE into the business .. ~~ 

At the end of January, 1964, l~ T-3 
reported that SAM r/iAGDOFF had a luncheon appointment 
with NEEDLEMAN on January 27, 1964. The informant 
obtained the "i.mpression that during the luncheon 
it was agreed t'J.?,at NEEDLEM.l\N "\'1ould receive a fee 
of $1,000 for handling the affairs of MAGDOFFfs 
firm. There were indications, toq that NEEDLEMAN was 

~ 
to be re~~n~~ by tb~ company at an annual fee of 

, $1,200 .. ",,'1M.. ' 
( ."' ') ALLAN Ri{OF~ ~ 

\ t the end of December, 1963, NY T-l )k!(.}~ 
advised that ALLAN ~fARKOFF informed NEEDLEMAN that (~ 
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he had an interesting business deal developing. He 
thought NEEDIEMAN might ~W~ p'eople who would be 
dispOfj~d to '0 into it. Yl\{'1iI 

~ ~LIZABE . 'MASCOLO ~(,,/ 
%!:tJJr Towc,rd the end of January, 1964, NY T-3 

related that ELIZABETH M[:\SCOLO visited NEEDLEMAN's 
office on January 24, 1964;, and told him ",' , . 

Ah{.)t,hat the ~her of BONNIE~SCOLO (wife of h:er') All--I, .. t' "{i ~J~"'; 
~Sb~19.II~/. ~SGQL.O~) had lert his children somey' ~ C{ , .J ({ '1 , 

property out"! ~de of Atlanta" Georgia. One ''l'' "-. 

piece of property" she said" was oW~~1iointlY 
by BONNIE MASCOLO and her sister.~)\",) 

ELIZABETH MASCOLO disclosed that upon 
going t,o China" BONNIE MASCOLO had assigned 
her share of the property to her (ELIZABF.)1;Jt! MASCOJ.JO) . 
in case a sale should take place. ELIZABETH f,m.SCOLO 
said the' deed had been sent to her, but that it should 
be signed by BONNIE ~mSCOLO before a notary~ In 
this case it would mean that BONNIE l.~S00J!C would 
have to go before a United states Consul. However" 
her family was under the impression that BONNIE 
MASCOLO had merely gone to Canada. 1~EDLEMAN suggested 
that a Power of Attorney would~ermit ELIZABETH MASCOLO 
to sign for her daughter-in-law and hold off the actual 
transfer until it was needed. He offered to fix up a 
Power of Attorney for BONNIE MASCOLO, if ELIZABETH 
MASCOLO was unable to loca~ one among her ~fc~~~so 
He cautioned ELIZABETH MASCOLO not to discuss'this~ 
particular-ly over the telephone, a~'i 6~ould get him . 
into trouble over the notary seal. /\ ~ 

ELAZABETH MASCOLO told NEEDLEMAN she Ale IIJ 
would like to send some sweaters to Budapest" Hungary"l~ .,-
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and NEEDLEMAN offered to find out whetlrj 'b~e 
could send them with the duty prepaid. ) ,V 

• 

. l ~ 
ELIZABETH MASCOLO mentioned that she~cted 

to be in New York City until January 27~ 1964.' ~ 
~ ~?~. ~(l~t'IAJ 
eTE~SO~~) J-- -

Toward -the end of January, 1964$ NY T·- 2 
r?3ported that STE'\lE NELSON informed I\1EEDI.£MAN 
that he expected to receive a summons over a contract 
for a water cooler. 1mEDLEMAN assured NELSON that 
he would handle the mattero NELSON revealed 
at this tim~ ~~t he had recently undergone a urological 
operation.~) I 
~USS NIXOriJ~) ~) 

At the end of January, 1964, WI T-l 
advised that RUSS NIXON mentioned to NEEDLEMAN that 
be had met with the Albanian Ambassador on January 29;1 J..964, 
and th~~c:ttris individual appea~ed to be a fairly bright 
person. 'fP,..\ U I (l ~) 
~DORE1',R'£E~Ril ~ 'L- . 

the end of December, 1963" NY T,.·2 
learned from NEEDLE~~N that ISADORE ORTENBERG,who 
had undergone a serious operation at the New York 
University HosPital~" ad been discharged on December 30, 1963, 
and was home again • .' W 

} 
At the end of January~ 1964~ NY T-3 

reported that ISADORE ORTENBERG visited NEEDtEMAN's 
office during the latter part of January, 196~ ORTENBERG 
described his recent i1lne3~ a~ aneuriom,from which 
he had recovered. He mentioned that he was still working 
at 55 John Street, New York C:tty, but that he would like 
to go to Flori~a for a period of convalescense.~~ 
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He was uncerta:tn of where to go and NEEDLEr-iAN suggested. 
that he go to Fort Pieree, and introduce himself to 
WILLIAM L. STANDARD" who was at the,jCean View 
Apartments 3 511 South Ocean Drive. 7\ ~I 
~HELLEY and SAM PERL.\\!A~«} IJ::p.... 

Toward th~,end of January., 1964, NY T-l 
advised that SH~LLE~~ERIlMAN ini'ormed NEEDLEMAN 
that she had not been offered a full-t2.me 
teaching position (possibly in the public school 
system) 0 She, therefore, felt she would be'foolish 
to e~ve up her present job with Amtorg. SHELLEY 
PERLlVIAN mentio~E1d she had signed a ~ontract to ) ,~/. 
work for l\OBERTt\ 1EGJ,Vat his summer camp_ during 1!:1:-
the summer of 196 ,. ~~J- . 

The informant learned that SA~ERtlMAN /' ::1_ 
was undergoing ~~~choanalysis, but gettin~ittl?beU~ J 
of it as he did not cooperate with the analyst.~J~1 

U:DWA i ERR~~J . 
Shortly after the middle of Decembers 1963, 

NY T-l reported that NEEDLEMAN told ED\fARD PERRY about 
plans of the CCCL to place an advertisement in 
liThe New York_Times" to counteract a fulJ. page 
advertl§ement of the John Birch So~iety. PERRY 
said he would be l1appy to send NEEDLEMAN a contribution 
for this pUl~ose,~a~~~romised to approach some of 
his own friends.. tJ4IJ 

" ~ 
A short time later the same informant 

related that PERRY told NEEDLE~mN that the 
Internal Revenue Service has auditedtls income 
~~ returns every year since J.952, and that this year l. J 
he had been assessed an additional $11,000 as a rill ~. 
result of the audits of his 19£0, 1961., and 1962 returns.~ 
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He said the extra tax resulted from disallowance o~LlI 
portions of entertainment expenses he ~ad claimed.~J~ 

At the end of Janua~J, 1964, NY T-l 
advised that PEHRY remirM NEEDLElYfAN of an 1',4t,1 
invitation to a party at PERRyrs home on February 1, 1964.(f\~ 

" ,,\.rWlOLD \-.osNEijM-.t.LJ 
,l:! ~ ~'S tJ 1/)." 
I Toward \~end of Januat>y 3 1964, NY T-l 

advised that DEBBY/POSNER, daughter of HAROLD 
POSNER advised NEED MAN that she would be interested 
in working at Amtorg. NEEDLEMAN told her there ' --
was a possibility ~, a job there~ and promised to 
ma~9 inq~iries. (1\~ 

A few days later NY T-l reported that 
HAROLD POSNER informed h~EDLEMAN that his daughter 
had been offered a job, which sheW)uld lli~ to 
accept un~~ something had developed 
at Amtorg. 't<. ,UI 

NEEDLEMAN told POS1\1ER that there 'V'Jas 
nothing new because both the President and the 
Secretary of Amtorg had gone to Moscow to discuss 
the Amtorg t ax case. NEEDLEMAN recomm~ed that 

( t.1J I'G3KJll'3 I daughter acoept the other job. ~}Il\)~) 
~UrvICTO~J.NOWITZ1_)/ ':./__ ' f{l..::. -, =.J, 

During the latter part of December, 1963, 
~NY T-2 reported that 1\~EDLEMAN learn~d that ~QN~ 
{~~mQw.ITZ~ daughter of VICTOR RABIN01Aj"ITZ~ had -

I
Fl;. .... be n found fJ;uilty of perjury i:1 _Geo~,,~a.,f. and had 

_,-1 received A .iRtl sentence of 4~ years. Although 
it was Wesured that the girl was out on bail, 
and that there would be an appeal probably resulting ~".'W. 
in a reversal. NEEDLEMAN was incensed at the sentence. 

:J 
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He deClared~hat fascism was certainly not dead in 
the South.( Ut) . 

~ORMAN RE~LICH' ~(tAJ 
During the latter part of December, 1963, 

NY T-l advised that NEEDLEMAN informed PAUL ROBS 
that NORMAN REDLICH, the New York University expert 
on Constitutiona.l Law" wan working with the Commission 
headed by Chief J~.st:!.ce WARREN to inve~tigate the 
assa~ination of JOHN F. KE.tTNEDY.K{.tJ..3 

~ 
\f /-::Yo.s Q., J'" a /.,)~f • ~., 

[!)1i.;. ,ARTHURJ ~a:fia unABLE , . RO~N i ~_p 

... 

, If _~; ~' ,./ , 

. Toward the nd of December" 1963" NY T-3 related 
r/~that ARTHt~ROSEN discussed with NEEDLEMAN the proposed 
/1 sale of his ~use • In the course of the conve'rsation 

ROSEN mentioned that his wife" CHARLENE~from whom 
he is separated, had developed a hatred fo~,(.tr people. and 
a fanatical devotion to Negro nationalism.~~ 

ROSEN indicated that the only reason 
CHARLENE ROSEN had not joined the Black Muslims /'J.\%I 
was because she did not approve of their treatment of women.qy~ 

ROSEN: who mentioned that he wag C~ARLENE 
ROSEN1 s third husband~told NEEDLEMAN that his wife's 
parents reside ~.in· BtrtKjalo; New York" where they 
own a $40,,000 home .(~~~ , 

Early in JanuarY3 1964, the above informant 
reported that HOSEN informed NEEDLEM.!iN that he was 
:tn a bad financial situ.ation folJ.owing his separation 
from his wife. According to ROSEN", this situat:ton 
arose from his wife's refusal to help him~th a 
loss sustained on the sal~ of their home.~~ 
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The informant rela?id that ~mEDLEMAN agreed 
to waive his ctlstomary tee +)1{ )J!.,I 

A few days }ater~ however~ NY T-2 reported 
that NEEDLEV~N rem1n~ed CHARLENE ROSEN that she 
had certain financia2 obligaticrsto share with her 
husband; /~luding the payment of NEEDLEMAN's fee 
01' $150.(A\:~ ~ 

[fn~.!.}'A!J!. aqq ~~~, tJ % 
At the end 01' December~ 1963# NY To-1 

reported that PAUL ROSS and his wife planned to 
vi.s:t t "·the NEEDLEMANs in the afternoon of December 9 ~ 

jlP! 
1963·W' 

Toward the end of cTanua~ 1964# the 
same informant reported that PAUL and NAN ROSS 
invited the NEEDLEMANs 1'or supper on February 16" 
19644 PAUL ROSS advised NEEDLEMAN that one of 
the guests on that occasion would ltTN. ~udge 
whom he wanted }~LEMAN to meet. ~~ 

The informant learned that PAUL and NAN 
ROSS were planning to take a monthJs trip to 
California and ~~~!b beginning Februa~y 29~ 1964. 
Tfiis trip~ which they hoped wou1d.a1ro include Mexico" 

I~' was by way o~~ebrating their for~ieth weddil1g--~­
~/' anni versary 0'A~I 

.. I C~ScnlliE'!pERJ ~ 
/ ,. At th0 end of: January, 1964$ l~.l T-3 reported 

that KURT SCHNEIDER lm:ormed NEEDLEMAN that 
his daughter had married a man namedHJG~~& but 
that the :r.a.a.rriage had broken up after less than two 
months" and she had returned home. SCHNEIDER said 
that the ho~der of a chattei mortgage on her car 
was threatenin~ to repossess it unless payments on It 
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brought up to date~ SCHNEIDER sought-advice as t1V ~J' 
to the poesib1.JJ.ty:" of holding his son-in-law liable.W 

SCH.'N.8IDER mentioned on this occasion that 
BLANCH FREEDvffiN was handling an immigration 
matter on behalf of hifwifeo He indicated dissatisfact~on 
with her as a lawyero J 
1iL@.>;~~tf( tt 

., ~O~~lY after the middle of January~ 1964$ NY'T-3 
related that GLADYS SCHULKIND was re£er~ed to NEEDLEMAN 
by ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN" and visited his office on January 20~ 
1964q She stated that approximately l! yea~s ago" she 

\

returned to New-Yo;cl( City from Chicago .. ~:L1t~s~ where 
her husband had ~.e~n teach;i.ng at the Universi by of 
Ch1cago~ She told NEEDut~N she wanted to apply for a 
teaching certificate3 but needed advice on how to /j,tll 
answer a question dealing with Communist ai':f'iliationol~ 

GLADYS SCHUJ.JcrND revealed that she had 
bel9pg.§d tQ ... :bhe _L.J;Q~..oP_¥.QJJ.th.J?J!g~ # bet'ol">e her> 
marriap:e" and she had joined a neighborhood. Q-lllb 

Party (Cp) industrial group. a ttJ 
She disclosed that in Chicago she and her· 

husband had belonged to a study and discussion group 
composed of about five people fl"om univel'sit;t es and 
hospitals~ She said regular dues were paid. She 
stated that she had not been involved., however", ~9r 
a year and a half~ following her divQ~ceo: e9he 
mentioned incidental.:Ly that this diV7~' ~:was obtai-ced in M-;xico 
by her husband~ ,without her consent·G ~J 

.I 
NEEDIEMAN told her that if she belonged to 

a stoo~pigeon in tb~ groupo NEEDLEMAN stated that a~~ 
a study group in the 1950!s the~e was undoubtedly . f 
an attorney~ he could not advise a client to commit~~\ \ 

I ' 
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perjUL~. but could only point out the consequenees.~~J 
He said he doubted that she wou.ld run d(tAl 

much risk if she answered "no It to the lJ,l.les"tJ.on.ljl\}.~ j: 

NEEDLEMAN cautioned GLADyS SCHULKIND to 
answer truthfully to any questions ccnc:?rning traffic 
violations $ GLADYS SCHL~KIND indicated that her 
financial situation was precariouSoNEEDLEMAN . 

. told her that his fee was normally $25~ but u~dev 
the circumstances she could pay what~ver she 
wanted or forget' it entirely. However# ,according 
to t9~,~nlormant,she gave NEEDLEMAN a check for 
$l5-Cr' ~lt .. 

I ~ . . .), 

The "Labor youth League:mentioned above 

~
.~Jhas ~een cited'pursuant to Exec~tive Orde~ 10450~tL-

", Fr.1AX~ORERIII ~'/. . Y g: ~ •• FU ....-,' 
At the end of December~ 1963~ 1~~ T-l advised 

that NEEDLEMAN invited MAX BEBOHER for di~ner on 
New Year J sEve, bu.t that MAX SEBORER aoubted 
~ he C'Otlld Pj\.,:~ NEEDLEMAN' s apartment in tima 
for di$f.;!'Q. ~ 

Toward the middle of January~ 1964J NY T-2 

~ 
advised that SEBORER made Il;J.~,t~ visit NEEDLEMAN the 

~ evening ot January 153 1964~lf,\~ 

. [~!?lf9J ~.0~ " 
During the latter part of~anue.ry.'l 1961~" NY T-2 

advised that NEEDLEMAN informed TOM'. WAN., of' II Package ;/_/'1...:. 
Exp· jSSll" that he had recej.ved a chec :t:or $1891010 from 
ZINA:· GETMANSKYJ 501~~Me}~calero 119..a9-,_A].puguerque" 
New e ico, in paymGnt for a refrigerator ·and-~---\U.J 
"Moskvic- 11 car., wh~ch ware to be delivered to~~ 
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BELLA SOLASKO and her daugI:t;er FAINNA GLAGOLEVA. 
NZEDLEMAN said ZINA GETfMNSKY was BELLA SOLASKO' s 
sister and that she wanted the purchases to be 
made in the names of both her s~er and her nie6e. 
NEEDLEMAN doubted that this could be one and he 
asked SWAN to communicate with FAINNA/'LAGOLEVA for 
instructions a NEEDLEMAN gav~ her addre as 0 

~~~:::;~~-;(~t~MQS9Q~J_q .. :kQ~Pl~ __ 
;} '/ Early in January.J 1964~ NY T-2 advised that 

EDWARD WALLERSTEIN discussed with-NEEDLEMAN the 
possibility of patenting a Itsplit_runll televi.sion system~ 
which was an idea rather than a device o WALLERSTEIN 
stated that his firm (Center tor Research in Marketing) 
was anxious to make application at once in order to 
advertise it as a patent pending matte~~ There 
~ms some doubt tlia"t the Patent Office would accept.! 
it since it was no more than an idea. NEEDLEM.AN.~· 
therefore.J recommended that a search be :dispe~Ged 
with" and that application be made. ~'EEDLEl1AN felt 
that he could handle the matter and WALLl~RS71.'H~~~OmiBed 
to send him all the pertinent information.. ' tAl 

... . 
SOmetime later ~TY T-2 reported that ~DLEMAN 

advised WALLERSTEIN that there was an oath involved in 
connection with applying for a patent. NEEDLEMAN wanted 

~
l to discuss this fully with WALLERSTEIN, and maw.. an 

~. ,apPointment to see him on January 21., 1964. ~)~J 

, ~~d!LXQ~J. " 
'.011:,-Yf/J..'i!.$· A~r-~~ciJ-6f anuary" 1,964.1 NY T-l report-ed 
-that i~YG:P;~) and BARBARA ,~ 0UNd!~ 'i:/bn and daughter .. ,in, ... law ~ 

of MARTIN YOUNG" had rec€!. tly returned from .p?-.ffi..9J~a.,.. ~ tJJ 
and planned to settle in l~~ _~~~" whe:re EUGENE YOUNG ~ 

. , 

- 35 -

rSECRE1 



SECHET' 

NY 100-78633 

e.."q)ected to v-:'o:vk on his thesis. BARBARA YOUNG informed 
NEEDLEMAN that they were staying wi -ch MARTIN YOUNG for 
the moment" but expected t.O rn,j}1I~to the "Mo~ningside 
Project" in the near futureo~'V!'1 

NEEDLE~ -~~arned that BARBARA YOUNG expected 
a ba y short1yo I 

rCELIA;, ITRONJ (:" ,~ t:: ., -..!J \ /1 

At the end of January, 1964~ NY T-l related 
that MARTIN YOUNG askeq NEEDLEMAN whether he knew 
~LIA ZITRON well. NEEDLEr~N replied that he had 
known her from the 19J.o .!.,fh when' she was ve~ 
active in the Teachers Vn1on, and that she had 
ctm:tifiixeU-t;o-'Y:ie· actIve tothe end. 'NEEDLID'IAN added 
that she and her husband were ousted from their 
teaching posit~ons as a resulw~testimOny given 
against them by "stoolpigeons" I 

\ 
The informant subsequently learned that MARTIN 

YOUNG wanted to arrange a meeting through CELIA ZITRON 
with a woman named ROSEo YOUNG and N'EEDLErJIAN asce.rt;ained, 
however, that ROSE was confined at a hospital with 
a bad back. As they did not want to discuss what 
they had in mind under those conditions, YOUNG 
and NEEDLEMAN decided to talk with CELIA ZITRON 
i'irst" and made ~n apPoin'tnJ~(a~ see her at home the 
night of January 21, 1964~l~~ :'rLEMAN1S 

BANK ACCOUNT£lM':1. ) 
. January 3, 1964, NY T~Vised thatr¢6 ~ 

~mEDLEMA 's regttlar account at the t .a1gamated Bank 
of New York, 11-15 Union square" New' York CitY"., 
showed during the month of DecemberJ 19639Q(1 (Lt) 
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the following activity considered pertinent~\~\) 
Date .r4"c)yee ·.Amount 
~"" .---.....:.~ -

December 29~ 1963 Citizens Committee 
for Constitutional 

$50.00 

Liberties 
December 30: 1963 Citizens Committee 25.00 

for Constitutional 
Liberties 

Deposits to this account were as follows: 

Date.~ 

December 2" 1963 
Decembe~ 4" 1963 
December 6" 1963 
December 12: 1963 

Amount 

$300 .. 00 
670.51 
300.00 
1714155 

The balance of this account as of December 31" 
1963# was $11749.44. 

A review of'NEEDLEMANts Special Account 
at the above bank reflected no pertin~nt activity 
during December~1963. Depos~ts to this acoount 
were as follows: 

Date . .. 

December 2: 1963 
December 10" 1963 
December 19" 1963 

Amount --
$750",,00 

88.00 
400.00 

.... 

The balance of this account as of December 31, 1963: 
was $1,,236.5711 

The above infoI'lr..ati(ll'.may not be made 
public except in a, . Uos1ial proceeding following the 
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G.ssuance of a sUbPoena~()() 1t. 
ltl.) (~ T-~ no longer has custody of the basic eili!Jl j 

documents i'rom -:"lhich the above information was .extr""cICted.~ 
and would not be in a position to testifY thereto. 

- 38 -

·SECRET 
NW 65994 Docld:32989474 Page 48 



I 
SECRE"P 

NY 100-78633 

APPENDIX 
' .. -

CHARACTERIZATIONS 

Individuals 

JOHN ABT .(tl() e«.. \ 
-:,~ l~bn March 22" 1954, NY T-~:110 admitted membershiP4(j ~ 

I~> i) .';J 

in the CP rom 1934 to 1937, identffl';;d!N ,. as an ' 
individual knOl/In to hel'1 as a CP member. NY T- ',' t~ted tha~ '\;"1-
ABT was ill her CP unit. .', S} C":/ 

The "Daily Worker" of April 6, 1954, revealed that 
JOHN ABT was a "noted civil liberties attorneyll who 
had been "in the forefront of the progressive fight for 
20 years. II The "Daily \'Jorke:r" stated that ABT was co-counsel 
representing the OF in the ;rile Carran Act case. 'l{ 

The "Daily Worker" was an East Coast 
Co~~unist newspaper which suspended 
publication on January 13, 1958. ~ 

J AIms ARONS ON 

On May ll~, 1953, JM1ES AROl'TSON testified before 
the United states(Us) S~nate permanent Suheommittee on 
Investigations, Committee on Government Operations, at 
Washington, D.C. He was asked if he was or ever had been 
a member of the CP. He refused to answer and claimed 
immunity under the Fifth Amendment. He was also asked 
if he was writing for a Communist controlled publication, or 
if he was writ1.ng for the "National Guardian. 1t He 
refused to anS't'ler these questions on the grO'.,Ll'lc1s of 
self-incrimination~~ 

DOROTHY ~ALLA1~ ~;' 1--) ~ V~.) 

~ January 1, 1960, NY ~dv1sed that DOROT>nr[¥] 
BALLAN was a me~ber of the Nation co~~ittee of the T 
vlOPJCERS WORLD PARTY. 
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·:f.6n May 1, 
BALLAN was'a member 
date. 

APPENDIX 
,I ~ 

1962, ~~ T-~~~orted that 
of the \vOREERS WORLD P'ARTY 

CEDRIC and JOSEPHINE BELFRAGE 

(V\..) 
DOROTWlntJ 
as of th-6.'t 

"The New York Times" of August 16, 1955, stated 
that CEDRIC BELFRAGE, British-born founder and co-editor 
of the "National Guardian," was dep.orted from the united 
states on August 15, 1955, on the grounds of CP membership0'k,.. 

Current issues of the "National Guardian" list 
CEDRIC BELFRAGE as "Editor-in-Exile" of this publication. ~ 

JOSEPHINE BELFRAGE is the wife of' CEDRIC 
BELFRAGE, from w.hom she is separated. 'Zt 

BETTY BERNSTEIN r J /' '\ 

g -~~J(~J 
/' n October 2, 1962, NY T;:2tfdrnished an :an110w."'lCement 

of the New . ork Chapter of the NATIOt-iAL LA'v~'"ERS GUILD 
reflecting that BE'l'TI BEPJiSJEIN was the new A<1.11inistl"ative 
secretary of this chapter.(;() 

PJPrHONY Brr,reA 

~n July 16, 
BIMBA was:~garded as 
Communists in the US. 

~~ . (ve) 
1953, NY T-IJtfadvised that ANTHOl-ri[~ 
one of the leading Lithuanian 

~ONA~",) BOUDIN ( 4) 
-7',-

~n June 2, 1950, NY T-l~~dvised that LEONARDf>.bllA) 
BOUDIN wa's a concealed member of if{€ CP an.d actively I.-'t' 
associated with CP front organizations during the early 
1940's. 
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NORMAN COUSINS 

NOR.1VIAN COUSINS is the Editor of the "Saturde.y 
Review" and a leader of the movement against nuclear 
testing. ~ r 

JOSEPH CROWN _ 1<;1) 

~ April 21, 1955, NY T-1~dvised that JOSEPH[~1 !~) 
CROWN was a OP member as of April, ~5. )4) 7r 

MANUEL DIAZ -i'1>--' _ 
iQ'n August 14, 1961, NY T~advised that MANUELf'VJ( U) 

DIAi is tlie brother of JOSEPHINE D AZ BELFRAGE, who has ~ 
been charac·terized above .. 

According to the records of the Legal Division, 
passport Office, Department of State, Wash~ngton, D.C., 
furniehed to SA WILLIAM Go SHAW by l\iiss ft1ARY BARRY on 
March 15 s 1957, JOSEPHII'tE DIAZ BELFRAGE had advised the 
passport Office O~ August 4, 1955, that she married 
CEDRIC BELFRAGE of England on June 11, 1954.'Z( 

CYRUS EATON 

CYRUS EATON, chairman of the Board of the 
Chesapeake and Ohio Railroad, is a well kno~~ industrialist 
and frequent apologist for the soviet Union. ~ 

STANLEY FAULKNER ./$ I 

~~ ~ ~'A.\ n November 10, 1958, NY T-13 dvised that J ~ 
ST"WLEY IWL~KHER was en the Executive oard of the NL· ( 
in 1957 and 19580 This informant also advised that 
FAULKNER was a m.ember of the .New York City Chapter of the 
NLG and his name appeared en the list of "National Ex-Officio 
Directors. t! .':) 
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. JOSEPH FEI~STE~ ?.(l"';. ~ 
~ November 7, 1955, NY T-1~dvised thatLJ{~ 

JOSEPH F.EflfSlrEI~ is an p~erican who is employed by the 
ATC as head of the Transportation Department. According 
to the informant, FEINSTEI~ has served in this capacity 
for a number of years. 

\ 

Dr. MILTON FELTENSTEIN 

JOSEp·H KLIEN, a former CP member and CP .::-
functionary from 1932 to 1938, advised in June, 1940, that r 
a communication had been sent to EARL BROWDER, then a leadin I 

CP functionary, from Mexico. This communication contained ; 
a report on tithe situation in Nexico" and was forwarded / 

to BROWDER •. \..t ' 
.... \...- \ ( 

OLGA and PHILIP ~~~ f§() ~ 

[9n october 18, 1954, NY T-15iadvised that 
OLGA FIELD was sent by the OP Nationa~Office to work in 
Philadelphia, pennsylvru1ia, in the 1930'so See was placed 
with the Works progress Administration National Research 
project where she met :PHILIP FIELD, who was a CP member 
at that time :-r~ ,.. i/ 

o~anuary 24", and 25" 1949, Special Agents of 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI) observed that 
PHILIP FIELD and his wife, OLGA FIELD, were in contact with 
SAM CARR. SAM CARR was identified by IGOR GOUZENKO, former 
Code Clerk, Soviet Embassy, ottawa, canada, as a member 
of a Russia~,1 espionage ring which operated in canada 
p£:"ior to 1946. 1{ 

IRVING FINEMAN 

The files of the New York Office contain no 
information whic~ can be identified with this individual.~ 
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IRVING and.JACQUELINE FINK 

The marriage records of Queens county, 88-11 
Sutphin Boulevard, Jamaica, New York, reflect that 
JACQUELI:N"E BLillJIAN and IRVING FINK were married on February 17, 
1958. 't-l. 

.'On February 21, 1958, NY T-16 learned that 
JACQUELINE- BJ.JtTMAN was at that time considering filin.g an 
application to be admi.t-ced to the bar .o"f the state of New 
york. She co~fided in the informant that she.was concerned '1,' 
about a quest~on on the applicati,on dealing w~th CP membershiP •f ,', / 

dates of such membership. She likewise admitted signing i/ She admitted former CP membersh:tp but did not specify the '" "- ~ 

the last State-wide nominating petition circulated by the 1\( J [) 
CP during the~tj and subscribing to liThe Worker ll until a 
few years ago Uv ~ 

BLAN0H FREEDr,r ~ 
;;;.;...:...;..;;.;...;.;;;;....;;;.;~.-.;I.L. __ ....-

The "Daily 'Worker" of January 6, 1953, (page 8J) 
column 5) reflects that BLANCH FREEDMAN was an attorney for 
the American Committl3e for protection of Foreigl.1 Born.C 

~. ~,~). fl1 A on October 3, 1953, NY T-17·advised that she [ l~ 
had kno~n'" ANCH PREEDMAN as a mem r of the CP from \ ) 
approximately 1940 to 1946, and that she had attended CP 
meetings with her. 

DAVID FREEDMAN 

The "New York World Telegram and sunil of september 18, 
1953, reflected that JOBl~ LAUTNER, former Chairman of the 
Revie~T Commission, New York state OP, testified before the 
United states senate permanent Investigations Sub-Co~~ittee, 
at New york City on september 18, 1953, and identified 
DAVID M. FREEDMAN as a OP member. LA.... 
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~rrRIAM FRIEDLANDER 

According to rtThe New York Times lf of' June 8, 1962, 
CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR CONSTITUTIONAL LI3ERTIES sponsored 
a rally a"t lJIanhattan center June 7, 1962" to protest the 
~c carran Internal security Act. liThe New York Times" 
identified-MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER as Executive secretary of 
that organization.11-

MILTON FRIEDMAN ( u...) 

~ T-l~dvised that MILTON FRIEDMAN attended ai)(J --7 
meeting oiFthe Executives of the Queens County CP in ~ 
August, 1948, and that he also attended a meeting of the 
Sunnyside section of the CP iLl september" 1948.,':':' ) 

The same informant advised on August 15, 1952, ~" j 
that FRIEDMAN is an attorney. whom CP members have been 
instructed to contact in the event any of them should be 
.~rrested. 2..( 

FAINNA G-LAGOLEVA 

FAINNA GLAGOLEVA is the daug..1J.ter of BEI:LA SOLASKO 
who will be o~aracterized later in this report. ~ 

EDA GLASER . 
on February 19" 1953, EDA GLASER testified 

before a subcommittee of the senate Judiciary Committee at 
New York City. She stated that she l'laS employed as a clerk 
in the Refe~ence Library of the United Nations(tnJ) security 
Council but, on the gl"ounds that she might tenJ:Gto 
incriminate herself, she refused to state l'lhether she had 
been a member of the \'laterfront section of' the CP or 
Signed cp nominating petitions through the years. 11 

on March 27, 1953, ANTHONY GLASER, fOI'lller 
husband of EDA GLASER, and an ad~itted member of the cp,~ 

-44-

SECRE] 

~-~~~~ ___________________________ J 



• • 
SECRET 

NY 100-78633 

APPENDIX 

advised that EDA GLASER was the Educational Director of the 
Washington Heights Branch of the OP in New york City and that 
she had been a OP member for at least five years prior to 
their marriage in JU116, 19L~3. He stated that EDA GLASER 
actively recruited members and obtained contributions for 
the CP. "1( 

I.RA GOLLOBIN 
_::I .......-..-

On April 21, 1951, JOHN LAUT1~R, previously 
identified in this report, advised that he had heard IRA 
GOLLOBIN described in the CP as a CP member and that, 
although he had never met him, he understood GOLLOBIN to be 
a CP member.~ ) 

ELIZABETH HALL 

ELIZABETH HALL is the wife of GUS HALL.~~ 
I~f ~ 

Secretary 
According to~ T-l~GUS HALL is the Genera1rkl1v~ 
of the CP, USA. L.::fr-' I 

JOHN and FAITH HUBLEY 

on June 5, 1952, BEF.NYCE FLEURY, 4524 Cbld-;;':ater 
canyon, North Hollywood, california, advised that she was 
a member of the CP in Hollywood from approximately 1942 to 
1945, and was assigned to an artists branch. She identified 
JOHN HUBLEY as a member of the CP during the time that she 
was a member. BERNYCE FLEURY also stated that Elhe had 
subsequently been advised by HUBLEY that he was definitely 
out of the OP. It 

on Hovember 1, 1957, DAVID HEILv$([ .. , a motion 
picture and television producer of Los Angeles, California, 
advised SAS MARCUS M. BRIGHT, Jr. and JOHN T •. TEMPLE that 
he joined the Los Angeles County CP shortly after April, 1943'11 
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and remained an active CP member until March 6, 1944. He 
identified FAITH ELLIOTT as a member of the CP sometime 
during the period of his OW~1 membership. III 

Recol'ds of the City Clel"'k, New York City, revie't'~ed 
by BE GERARD M. LENMIAN on october 24, 1955, reflect that 
FAITH ELLIOTT married JOHN HUB~Y on June 24, 1955. l{ 

CHARLES HLTMBOLDT 

Recent issues of the "National Guardian" reflected 
that CHARLES HUMBOLDT was a member of the staff of this 
publication. IA. ' 

IGOR A. !VANOV 

IGOR A. IVANOV is a Soviet national employed as 
a chauffeur by the Amtorg Trading Corporation. He was 
indicted on 2Tovember 7, 1963, by a Federal Grand Jury, 
US District Court, Newark, New Jersey, on charges of 
conspiracy to commit esp!onage.~ 

Afu~OLD JOHNSON 

On January 21, 1953, ARNOLD JOHNSON was convicted 
in the US District Court, Southern District of New York,for 
conspiracy to violate the Smith Act of 1940. On February 3, 
1953, he was sentenced to 3 years imprisonment and to a fine 
of $6,000.00. tt 

"The Worker" of January 31, 1960, identified 
ART-JOLD JOHNSON as Vice·-Chairman of the New York SJcate CP. 1t 

IRVING and DOROTFf.' KAPI,f.\l~ 

EL:CZABEr::'H T" BENrrLEY, a confessed former Soviet 
espionage ag~~:nt, testified in July, 19j~, before the 
committee on Un-American Activities, US House of Representatives, 
that IRVING KAPLAN, who was employed by the ~'lar production 11 
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• 
Board in the early 1940's, paid dues to the group known as the 
P~tl0 Group and eubmitted information to the Silvermaster 
Group. Both of these were Soviet espionage groups that 
operated in vJashlngton, D. C., in the early 1940' s. I( . 

DOROTHY KAPLAN is the wife of IRVING KAPLAN.lL 

SI:Pt§YriJS,AUWLAW !r:c) 
~~n January 7~ 1955, NY T- ~dvised that SIDNEY~J(U~) 

KAUFMAN i~he Vice··president and S cretary of Grand prize .:J 
Films, Incorporated, 656 Fifth Avenue, New York City, a -~~ 
firm engaged in importing foreign filma. 

MARY JANE KEENEY 

"~'he Shameful years: Thirty years of Soviet 
Espionage i:n the Un! ted states,," prepared and released by 
the Committee on Un-American Activities, United States 
House of Representatives, Washington., D.C., December 30, 
1951, states that MARY J'ANE KEENEY and PHILIP OLIN KEENEY 
(her late husbal1d) had a record of association with lcncwn 
Communists and with individuals identified as havj.ng been 
engaged in Soviet espionage activity. 0 
CORLISS LM![oNT 

on september 28, 1953, LOUIS F. BUDENZ testified 
before the US Senate permanent Investigations Subcommittee 
that EARL BROWTJER as head of the Co~~unist party in the 
US had referred '\';o CORLISS LAMONT as one of' the "F'our 
Pridest! of the CP, b'9cause of LAMONT'S readiness to 
cooperate l'l5.th m:"j." Communist calls or any Oommu...'1ist f'ront. 
BROWDER madf-t th~.e rer[tnrk at a meeting of tt.G National 
Committee of.' tho OP in the early 1950's. BUDENZ' recalled 
LAMONT as a OP m~;ru.ber at the time that he (BUDENZ) was a it 
member. 
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- - I - . C l;\J r·mRK LANE E;'~' ! 
":-~n June 20 ~ 1956, NY T-l _ urnished 

reflectin~that MARK LA~~ was a mem er o~ the 
City Chapter of the NATIOIJAL LAWYERS t GUILD t _, 

informationr..,~ 
New York I 

ABE LISS 

E~ffiR HAMELL, custodian of Records, state House, 
Trenton, New Jersey, advised on February 20, 1950, that the 
signature of ABE LISS, 336-11th Avenue, paterson, New Jersey, 
appeared on a CP nominating petit~on dated August 20, 1938, 
in favor of WILLIAM NOffi~N for United states senator.~ 

WILLIAM NOP.MAN~ whose true name was WILLIAM 
MARRON, was convicted on July 31, 1956, in the southern 
District of' New York for viola,tion of the Smith Act. ~ 

JANE MC Ml\:t-J1:TS 

Current issues of the "National Gu.al~diai.'ln list 
JANE MC MANUS as being in charge of IIpromotiol1 and 
Guardian Events." She::'s the widow of JOHN T. MC MA:N'"US. "<-

Issues af -the"National Guardian" through November 7, 
1961, listed J'OHN. rr. Me MANUS as the General Manager of 
this publication. According to "The New York Times" 
of Novmeber 23, 1961, JOHN T. MC MANUS died on November 22, 
1961. /;L 

MAP$HALL MAC DUFFIE 

flT.~,l.e NI:;',1j York Times ll of November 3.5, 1?53, contained 
an item stat:'.ng that l'IL;RSHALL M..t\C DUFFIE, a :New York lawyer, 
arrived in MOfJCCW a month before and had viB'1ted the 
Ukraine, whe!'e he "i'las '3ntertained by goverl".ment officials. 
The article noted that MAC DUFFIE had been chief of the 
United Nations Rellef and Rehabilitation(tThr:RRA) mission in 
RU.ssia in 1946. It was stated that while in Moscow l{. 
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MAC DUFFIE had talked for nearly four hours with NIKITA 
KHRUSHCHEV 1 then secretary of the central Committee of the 
OP, but had refused to disclose what he discussed with 
KHRUSHCHEV and said his visit was a private one. tiThe 
New York Times" further stated that MAC DUFFIE intended to 
visit central Asia. ~ 

on January 14, 19541 MARSHALL MAC DUFFIE told 
SAS RICHARD E. BRENNAN and FRANCIS W. ZANGLE that his trip to \' 
the Soviet Union had been financed by "Co1lier 1 s ll magazine 
but that he had not told this to the Russians. He stated 
that he had spent.~65 days in Russia and "got loose." As a 
result, he said, he had seen more of Russia than anyone in 
the past 20 years. MAC DUFFIE advised that he had taken 
voluminous notes an~ photographs and that he had planned 
to write several articles for IlCollier t g'and possibly a 
book. tL " 
HARRY and BEATRICE MAGDOFF 
FRED MAGDOFF 

In July, 1948" ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, who has been 
previously identified in this report, testified before the 
Committee on Un-American Activities, US House of Representatives, 
that HARRY MAGDOFF was a member of a Soviet Espionage group 
that was headed by VICTOR PEP~O and which was active in 
Washington, D.C., in the early 1940's. L\.... 

:BEATRICE MAGDOFF is the wife of HARRY MAGDOFF. "l 
I.A FRED MAGDOFF is the son of HARRY and BEATRICE 

MAGDOFF.vL 

SAl'·1 MAGDOFF 

In 1941~ DEAN MORTON GOTTSCHALL 0'£ The City 
College advised SA W. E. ASSMUS that he remembered SAM 

, MAGDOFF and the latterts brother, HARRY" both of whom were 
definitely inclined towards Communism at the time of their 
attendance at the City College. it.. 
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• 
volume 5, Number 1 of tlFrontiers," April, 1933, 

published by the Social Problems Club at The City college, 
lists SAM MAGDOFF as an Associate Editor. ~ 

DEAN GOTTSCHALL advised in 1941 that the Social 
problems Club, if not definitely a part of the CP, was at 
least controlled by CP members. ~ 

(SERGEI S. MA!.roVJ ~ U. 
Records of the Immigration and Naturalization 

service(INS)~ Ne~~~York City, ref~ect that SERGEI S. MALOV, 
is a Russian national, who is employed as President of the 
Amtorg Trading corporation~lt 

ALLAN MARKOFF ~) " 

~ November 6, 1954, NY T-#dvised that ALLAN LW (th ~ 
MARKOFF was the President of Four co~nent ~ook Corporat~on ~~~ 
(FCBC) at that time. ~cording to the above informant, 
MARKOFF sold his interes~ FCBC to SEpGE P .. USHAKOFF 
early in January, 1969Ji.:'1t"-W . 

ELIZABETH MASCOLO 
RICHARD and BONNIE MASCOLO 

NY T-20~:~onfidential source abroad, has 
advised that ELIZABETH MASCOLO was the mistress of TIM 
BUCK, national leader of the CP of Canada a~d t~e and 
BUCK resided at 18 Ravina crescent, Toronto, ca~~) 

RICHARD MASCOLO is the son of ELIZABETH MASCOLO. 
BONNIE MASCOLO is her daughter-in-law.~ 

.~- ~ '.. itA-STEVE llliLSON ~'~ ) ) 

~n July, 1957, NY T-21< advised that as of the~Aa' J 
end of JU~, 1957, STEVE NELSON was a member of the Nat~ofial 
CO~~i~tee of the CR 
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New York state CP 

SECRET; 
APPENDIX . 

~; , 

23, 1950, NY T-l~adVised that durin~~r~) 
he had been info~~d by leaders of th~ l 
that SAMUEL NEUBERGER was a cp mem~er. 

RUSS NIXO~ . ~, f/< ) ~ 
n september 10, 1953, NY T-l7. dvised that RUSS J 

and Machine Workers~ was known to her as ~ Commun~st dur~ng 
the mid 1940 IS. 

current issues of the lINational Guardian" list 
RUSS NIXON as General r,lanager.", 

~ ~ ISADORE ORTENBERG " q i ~ ~ 

.If.f'];n August 8 .. 191t4, NY T-;;J;~vised that ISADORE( 'J 
ORTENBERG~3 Greenwich Avenue, Ne~rk City, was at 7 ' 
one time a registered member of the Greenwich Village 
Club of the Co~~unist political Assooiation. 

LOUISE PATTERSON 

The "Daily Worker" of september 29, 1940, stated 
that LOUISE THOMPSON had married WILLIM~ L. PATTERSON. 
According to "The lIlol:!ker" of september 2lj·, 1961, PATTERSON 
was Chairman of the New York state CP at that t1mG.~ 

"The Worker" is an east coast 
communist weekly newspaper.£{ f>j) ~ ,\ . 

· ... ~rior to r-iay 29, 1943, NY T-2~Vised that :!;/ ~ 
LOUISE TH~SON was elected to the ce~ Committee 0 
the CP, USA, at the 10'1:;11. National Convention which was held 
on August 26, 1938, in New york City. 

In J"a.nuary, 1961, NY T-21 advised that LOUISE 
PATTERSON attended as an invited guest. the three day 
meeting of the CP, USA, National CO!l11rlittee which was 
held January 20-22, 19~tt~t Adelphi Hall, 74 Fifth 
Avenue, New York c;l.ty.(~ (AI 
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SAM and ROCHELLE K. PERLMAN, 
also kno~m as Shelley Perlman 

• 
The records of the Bureau of Special Services (BSS), 

New York Cilf P91ice Department (NYCPD), reflect that SAM 
PERLMAN was arrested on August 2, 1950, at a Union Square 
peace rally sponsored by the New York Labor Conference 
For Peace. The arrest mok place when he called a 
mounted policeman a IIcossack" and refused to move when 
ordered to do S.o. He was found guilty on August 18, 1950, 
and on September 22, 1950, he was sentenced to serve one 
month in the workhouse for violation of Section 722-2 of 
the New York State penal law. ~ 

The tlDeily Worker l1 of May 2, 1950, referred to 
the New York Labor Conference For Peace as an affiliate of 
the NATIONAL LABOR CONFERENCE FOR PEACE. ~ 

~~ March 15, 1945, NY T-~dvised that ROCHELLE ~ ~~J) 
KITZE~her father, mother, and sister were members of ~ ~ 
CPA, the. ~NTER~ATIONA.L,WORKERS ORDER, and other Communist 
mass orgalnzatl0ns.f~ . 

~ August 21, '1953, NY T-2~stated that he ha~\,\J) 
known ROCHELLE KITZES PERLMAN f~~any years when she l 

waS active in CP youth movements such as the YO~~G ~ 
COMMUNIST LEAGUE and the LABOR YOUTH LEJ\G-UE up until 1951<~() 

The NATIONAL LABOR CONFERENCE FOR 
PEACE, the INTERNATIONAL WORKERS ORDER, 
the YOUNlJ COMMUNIST LEAGUE and the LABOR 
YOUTH LEAGUE have been deSignated 
pursuant to Executive'Creer 10450.~ 

~WARD, PERR~'J" 
~. ?k 
1~ June.26, 1952, NY T~dvised that EDWARD rJ;J.(lNJ 

PERR'y,~20 East 57th Street, was listed as a subscriber 
to the Bail Fund of the CIVIL RIGHTS CONGRESS in the 
amount of $100.00. 

The CIVIL RIGHTS CONGRESS has been 
designat~d pursuant to Executive Order 
10450. l1. 
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HAROLD POSNER 

According to WI T-16~ on March 3, 1958, the 
name of HAROLD POSNER was on a list of individuals to be 
contactedi~oMtributions to the FLL~d for Social 
Analysis. ~I 

" .-

VICTOR RA .. NOWITZ 

The "Dally \vorker" of April 6, 1955, contained an _; 
item dated April 2, 1956, at Pittsburgh, pennsylvania, 
which reflected that VICTOR RABINOWITZ was the attorney who 
successfully carried the case of STEVE NELSON to the 
supreme Court of the United States. Tee article stated 
that NELSON was convicted i1nder the Sedition Laws of the 
state of pennsylva~ia and that the United states Supreme 
Court voided this and two other convictions on March 26, 
1956. I.A. 

NORMAN REDLICH 

The "National Guardian ll 9f April 25, 1955, 
contains an item reflecting that NOHMAN HEDLICH took 
part in a forum sponsored by the E~lliRGENCY CIVIL 
LIBERTIES COJ.\'1MITTEE on April 16, 1955. REDLICH spoke. 
on the Fifth Amendment tracing its historical development 
and describing the modern official distortion of 
it which "ultimately makes from its use an inference of 
guil t .• " lA. _. ~;P'" 

~ December 12, 1961, NY T-~~vised that~(~ 
REDLICH was one of the speakers at a ~iy at the 
Manhattan center, New York City, which was held on, 
December 6, 1961, under the sponsorship of the NEW 
YORT( COUNCIL TO ABOLISH THE HOUSE TJN-AI~RICAN ACTIVITIES 
COMMITTEE.. . ! ~ ) 

§ October 24, 1963, NY T-~reported that theLLi I . j 
name of NORMAN REDLICH appeared on a list of sponsors ;it-I 
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'of the NATIONAL COMlWilTTEE TO ABOLISH THE HOUSE UN-AMERICAN 
ACTIVITIES CO~UTTEE. i1. 
DAVID ROCKEFELLER 

DAVID ROCKEFELLER is the brother of Governor~ 
NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER of New York, and president of the 
Chase Manhattan Bank of New York. i.t 
ARTHUR and_ CHAP~E~m ROSEN L~ 

~n February 10, 1961, NY T-~dvised that~ 
ARTHUR ROSEN and CHARLENE HUGHES (ROSEN) were def'ini'fFely 
connected with the \vOmmRS lAIORLD PARTY(WWP) in New York 
City. 

PAUL an.d NAN RaSp IS& . 
. ~~ May 19, 1952, NY T-l7f~~dvised that PAUI~f~ 

ROSS was ~raduate of' a CP scho6fF;hich was held i~l 
Queens County, New York, in 1939 or 1940. 

NAN ROSS is the wif'e of PAUL ROSS. 4 

~J:'.~1ETTE R~INSTEIN (..J, '; 

~ June 30, 1950, NY T-~adVised that ANNETTEl~ ~] 
RUBINSTEIN was the principal oE t e Robert Louis 
stevenson schoo-=!-~_ pr~te school of which she also was, 
the proprietor(~ T-l1 advised that he first heard ott/rir bl) 
AmIETTE RUBINSTEIN at he time of the HITLER-STALIN pac1f\\: 
\'lhen she was reported to be one of the moet loyal Communists. 

ROSE RUSSELL 

On January 6, 1954, JOHN LAUTNER, previously 
in this report, stated that the two top leaders of the 
TEACHERS UNION, ABRAHAM LEDEa1l4AN, president, and ROSE 
RUSSEJ.,L, Legislative Director, were devoted Communists 
at the time LAUTNER left the CP in 1950.1{ 
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KURT 'SCHNEIDER 

By report dated February 8, 1956, INS at 
San Antonio, Texas, advised that on December 7, 1953, 
LYMAN A. RIPPERTON who had been a member of the CP in 
Austin, Texas, made a SWOl'ln statement in which he declared 
he had knoMl KURT SCH~mIDER as a member of the CP since 
1947, and that SCHNEIDER had continued active in the CPo 
RIPPERTCN stated that cp meetings wel"e held at SCHNEIDER'S 
home. IA...---

GLADY~ SC~~!CIND!~ ) 
~n July IlJ 1957, NY T-3~~ised that the 

"EUGENE a~ GLADYS" we!,e include~~ng ,the personal 
papers of JACK GREEN'SPA.l-J. 

( L,t) 
names~ 

On July 18, 1957, the same informant had 
furnished infol"Illation reflecting that GREENSPAN was 
acquainted with EUGE.NE SCHULKIND who was then residing in 
Linden, New Jersey. tc 

On A1.lgust 22" 1957: RALPH HENRY" pennsylvania 
Railroad police, .Net'1ark, New Jersey, advised t!J.at EUGENE 
SCHULKIND was at that time employed by the pennsylvania 
Railroad as a tower operator. Lt.. r, • 

'~n June 12, 1957, NY T-l ~~ised that JAC~?J) (iN) 
GREENSPA~S a member of the New ~~ey state CP co~ttee 
and was in charge of organizing CP activity in the 
railroad industry. 

~!...§EBORER . (~) (t4J) 
~~ April 25, 1956, NY T-l~dentified a photograp~ 

of MAX SE~R as that of a person~ had knoWQ from -f\ 
1938 to 1944 as a member of the Conl.1'nunist fraction of the J 
New York Teachers Union. 
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On August 6~ 1958, NY T-12 advised that MAX 
SEBORER stated that he was not a CP member "on paper. II 
SEBOHER explained that ISIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN ~dvised 
him in 1942, prior to the time that SEBOP~R joined the 
United states Army, that he (SEBOHER) should not join 
the CP openly or publicly. After the war, NEEDLEMAN 
again told SEEOHER not to become openly associated with 
the CP and, fl<' ~his reason~ SEBOHER was not listed as a 
party member. W 

{ioNsrr AN'J.lIN SEt oil f( 
According; to the records of the Uni ted state~ .. 

Department of state.~ KONSTA..\l'rIN SEMENOV is a Russian / 
national employed at the .Alntorg Trading Corporation ~s 
secretary. He last arrived in the United states on ' 
February 21 ~ 1963, vla sabena Airlines .r'{~ 

BELLA SOLAs-r.rrO . 
on January 21, 1953, BELLA SOLASKO appeared at 

INS for the purpose of turning in her natu.I'EJ,lization papers 
and registerin.g as an alien. She statGd that ,she 
considered herself a Soviet citizen and stated that she 
had applied for Soviet citizenship and received a passport. 
She stated that she intended to return to the Soviet 
Union. She stated that she had been employed as a 
bilingual stenographer at Amtorg Trading corporation for 
nearly 24 years. ~ 

On April J.3, 1955, INS advised that BELLA SOLASKO 
had departed from tha US aboard the SS Qu.een Mal'y for 
permanent residence in the Soviet Union. She was 
accompanied by her daughter FA;LNNA and two gI'ar:~dchildren. U,. 

WILLIAM: ,L. STANDARD 

~ June 23, 
L. STANDARD was known 

f'5j) (Vv) , 
1950, NY T-l~~dvised that WILLIAfl1f\a:'1 t 
to him as a~wyer, apparently ~ ~ 

-56-

SECh:-" 



NY 100-78633 

APPENDIX 
. . ". ,',1{) (~ 

working in the maritime industry.·~ T-iil';tated tha~ 
although STM~DARD has represented O~~tL~~~dominated 
Organizat~OJ~ 'h~e~ s always avoideQ being called a rI~ 
communistl';:): ~:JY T-l ' further stated that through repeated -

l 

I 

instruction.;> he ceived from the New York state . 
Committee of the CP and from the politburo of the CP, he, 
the informant, was constantly aware that STMIDARD was 
under communist domination. 

ROBERT STE~K _. I' X'i 
trrn May, 1952~ ~~ T-311advtsed that he 

known RO~T STECK as a CP member from october~ 
early 1950. 

AJ~NA LOUISE STRONG 

. 
hanrw(~L9 
19l&}.-ilto 

"Whots 'Who in America," 1946-1947 edition., reflects 
that A1nJA LOUISE STRONG, who was born in Nebraska in 
1885, had been a correspondent of the Ame~{'ican Friends 
Mission in RuBsia~ 1921-1922. She was appointed correspondent 
of'Hearstts International Magazine lf in 1922 and of the 
North American Newspaper Alliance in 1925. She organized the 
"Moscow Daily News,tI first English language- newspaper 
in RUssia, in 1930.~ 

The "Los Angeles Examiner" of ~'bruary 15" ",....._ ..... 
stated that according to Moscow newspapers, ANNA LOUISE 
STRONG had been arrested "accused of espionage and 
subversive activity directed against the Boviet Union" 
and that she was to be deported in a few days.q 

A~~A LOUISE STRONG was deported from Russia on 
February 21, 1949, and arrived in New York City on 
February 24, 1949.~ . 

The "New York Journal American" of February 25, 
carr~ed an account of a press conference given by ANNA ~ 

f 

1949, J 

.J 
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LOUISE STRONG after she had appeared before the Grand Jury 
that same day. She stated that her expulsion from 
Russia was mo·ti vated by her asking "prying questions II 
in an attempt to carry out an assignment for the press and 
for the "wider interests of mankind." According to ANNA 
LOUISE STRONG, some Russian officials when confronted 
with "pry~ng questions" are apt to call those questions 
"espionage. ~ 

ALEXANDER S,,7ENCHANSK'"Z 

The "Newark Evening News" of May 15, 1956, disclosed 
that ALEXANDER SVENOHANSK"7 was the operator of package 
Express Company, 314 Market Street, Newark, New Jersey, 
and that the special business of this company was the 
handling of packages of ne'ttl and used clothing, foods 
and medicines, to 'be shipped to the Soviet Union from the 
offices of the company.~ 

The october 31, 1953, issue of liThe New York 
Times ll stated that HARRY GOLD, convicted espionage agent, 
had swonl to an affidayit on October 29, 1953, at 
Lewisburg penitentiary, Le1rlisburg, pennsylvania, in which 
he named ALEXANDER S\~NCHANSKY as a Soviet espionage agent. ~ 

THO~'IAS SvlAN (~l 

~ ~'r\ ~ ~ January 20, 1947, NY T-32; dv:1.sed that THOMAsW A) 
SWAN, 41-~45th Street, Queens, New _ork, was an active I 

canvasser for the OP sustaining FUnd Drive of 1947, ~n 
the New City area. 

The December 15, 1938 issue of "The Volunteer for 
Liberty," a publication of the v"ETERANS OF THE ABRAHAM LINCOLN 
BRIGADE, named THOMAS SWANN as a veteran of 
the Abraham Lincoln Brigade.~ 

The v"ETERANS OF THE 'ABRAHAr·i LINCOLN 
BRIGADE hus been designated pur~uant 
to Executive O~der lOl~50. 
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§ERGE P. ~~HAKOFF _I ~) ( ty) 
[n April 18, 1956, NY T-j~adViSed that SERGE p/}/~ 

USHAKOFF was the president of the - East FUr Company, ~ 
Incorporated, 212 west 30th street, Ne~ York City. 

Records of INS, New York City, reflect that SERGE 
P. USHAKOFF was born in J.\10SCO~I" USSR" on June 14, 1896, an.d 
entered the United states at san Fl"ancisco, C8.1i:fornia, 
on October 23, 1941. He had previ011.sly resided at Harbin, 
China. He was naturalizea~as a United states citizen on 
March 24 J 1947, in the Southern District of New York. L'l 

" On March 17, 1959, NY T-34 advised that USHAKOFF 
was an employee of the Fm.'!.r co~ent Book Corporation and 
filled orders received by mail~rl.V) 

EDWARD WALLERSTEIN 

on January 9, 1947, GILBERT REMALY, 412 East 
88th Street, New York City, who amaitted CP membership from 
approximately 1943 until 194.g, advised that EDvJ.ARD WALLERSTEIN 
and his Wife, FLORENCE WALLERSTEIN, both of whom resided 
at 1391 Madison Avenue, New York City, at that time, were 
members of the Herman Bottscher Club of the CF which had 
its headquarters at 350 East 81st street, New York City.~ 

WALTER ALVIN WEISS 

WAL~ER ALVIN WEISS, currently residing at 200 East 
83rd street, New York City, has travelled ab~oad extensively 
in the past. In July, 1956, WEISS advised Specj l3.'. 
Agents of the PederaJ. BUreau. of Investigation(FBI} that 
he had recently travelled in western Europe and had then 
visited the Soviet Union for a period of 11 days. His tour 
included the cities of MoscOW, .Eeningrad and Kiev. He 
indicated that it had been primarily a sight-seeing trip J 
and he said that at no time was he allowed to view any 
industrial areas. tt 
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On October 18, 1950, JOHN LAUTIlliR, previously 
identified in this report, stated to SA MARK J. LAWLESS that 
he had first met MARTIN ~OUNG at a Midwest CP conference 
in Pittsburgh, pennsylvania, about 1937. He said that 
YOUNG was introduced to hi,m as a District Organizer- from 
Mtnnesota. Soon afterwa:r.'c', Y01JIIJG was transfel'red to 
Pittsburgh-tw!j.ere he r'emained as District organizer until 
19~O. YOUNG then came to New York and held the position of 
Industrial organizer with the CP.~ 

CELIA ZIT~~N .~ :'"~! (tL) 
;1On February 11, 1956, NY T-$e1ated that /.f:;(J 

during t~eriod 1938 to 1943, CELIA ZITRON, then known as 
CELIA LEiJJIS$ from time to time attended policy meetings of 
the TEACHERS UNION, Executive Board, in New York City. These 
meetings were known as "top committee meetings" because they 
were usually attended by 5 to 8 people who directed the 
TEACHERS UNION for the CPo 

o EDWARD ZUSI 

current issues of the "National Guardian" list 
EDWARD ZUSI as a member of the editorial staff of that 
publication. fit.. 
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AMTORG TRADING CORPORATION 

According to records of the New' York County 
Clerk j Amtorg Trading Corporation is a New York corporation 
formed in 192L~. It has acted since then as a buying and 
selling agency in the United States for the Soviet Govern­
ment. Since 1949, it has been registered with the Depart­
ment of Justice under the provisions of the Foreign Agents 
Registration Act of 1938, as amended. 

" NW 65994 Docld:32939414 Page 11 seep! . 
\ ...... t 



• f • 
NYIOO 786~3 

1. APPENDIX 

CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR 
CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIE~ 

The IIGuide to Subversive Organizations and 
publications,1I revised and published as of December 1, 
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un­
Am~rican Activities, United States House of Represent­
atives.l' Hashington, D.C., contains the following 
concerning. ·Citizens Committee for Constitutional 
Lib.~.rties ! 

IlCITIZENS COMPITTTEE FOR CONSTITUTIONAL 
LIBERTIES (NEvi YORK CITY) 

"1. fOn the basis of its investigations 
and hearings to date, the committee 
concludes that the National Assembly 
for Democratic Rights and a coordinating 
and organizing group in support thereof, 
titled the "Citizens Committee! for 
Constit-qtional Liberties"lf are Communist 
fronts. Created, dominated, and controlled 
by members and officials of the Communist 
Party, the National Assembly for 
Democratic Rights and the Citizens 
Committee for Constitutional Liberties 
were organized as propaganda/devices 
for the conduct of Itmass activity" in 
support of the avowed object~ve of 
!lreversal or nonapplication 17 of the 
Supreme Court_.decisions· of .:tune 5, 1961, 
which.,upheld the constitutipriality of the 
registration and disclosurefprovisions of 
the Internal Security Act cif 1950 as 
applied to the Communist P~Tty, and the 
Smith Act membership claus~ making 
punishable active and purpdsive member­
ship in the Communist partY.t 

• t 
· i · , 

f * * * The· long-range obj eqti ve of the 
Citizens Committee forCon~titutional 
Liberties is to serve as tne vehicle 
for concealed Communist participation in, 

\ 

and direction of, propaganda and agitational 
activities aimed to null:i,.fY the Internal 
Security and Smith Act~fl . 
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CITIZENS CO~~ITTEE FOR 
CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIES 

f* * * Committee investigation 
disclosed that the Citizens Committee 
for Constitutional Liberties was formed 
on or about June 12, 1961 * * *.f 
(Committee on Un-American Activities, 
Report and Hearings on Manipulation of 
Public Opinion by Organizations Under 
Concealed Control of the Communist Party 
(National Assembly for Democratic Rignts 
and Cjtizens Committee for Constitutional 
Libert~es), House Report 1282, Part 1, 
October 2 and 3, 1961, pp. 137, 143 and 
144. ) ": : 
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EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES COIvJMITTEE 

The "Guide to Subversj.ve Orgard zat.ions and 
Puhlications j rr revised and pUblishE?d as of' December 1-, 
1961" prepared and released by the Committee on Un­
American Activities; United States House of Represent­
atives, Hashington; D.C., contains the folloHing 
concerning the Emergency Civil Liberties Committee: 

"Emergency Civil Liberties Committee 

"l. tThe Emergency Civil Liberties Committee 
is an organization l'.Jlth headquarter.s in 
Nei"l York; i"!hose avot'led purpose is to 
abolish the House Committee on Un-American 
Acti vi ties and discrec1i t the FBI. * * * , 
The committee finds that the Emergency 
Civil Liberties Committee, established 
in 1951, although representing itself 
as a non-Communist group; actually 
operates as a front for the Communist . 
Party. It' ha~ repeatedly assisted, by 
means of funds and legal aid ~ '9ommunists 
involved in Smith Act violatip'ns and 
similar legal proceedings. One of its 
chief activities has been. and still is 
the dissemination of voluminous Communist 
propaganda material.' / 

/ 

tFRANK \oIJILKINSON wa::;; called as a witness 
'when he appeared in Atlanta as a represent-. 
ative of the Emer.gency Civil Liberties 
Committee to pr~p·gandiZe against the 
Committee on Un- merican Activities and 
to protest it~ e~rings. In 1956 WILKINSON 
was identified as "a Communist Party member 
by a former/FBI un.aercover agent within the 
party. SUyimoned a'P that time to answer 
the allegation" his reply to all questions 
Nas, II~/am answering no questions of this 
commi.t.:tee . II This also "became his stock 
replylto questions vrhen he appeared during 
tn..e 'Atlanta hearings. * * * UILKINSON :has 
~ince been convicted of co~tempt of Congress 
.and sentenced to one year in jail. I 

I 

/ " ORr:"', 
( ')" I.. .. d C. _1_ '_ 

NW-6-5994-.DocI.d:3~~~~I=---'=--~ ______________ ~ ____ ~ __ ~~~. 

\ 

I 
I 



• -I 
NYlOO 7 86;.J3 SECRET' 

1. APPENDIX 

FOUR CONTINENT BOOK CORPORATION 

According to the records of the Foreign Agents 
Registration Section~ United States Department of Justice, 
VJashington~ D.C.~ the FOUl" Continent Book Corporation~ 
156 Fifth Avenue~ New York City~ is registered under the 
provisions of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 
1938 as amended. One of the foreign principals listed 
in this registration is the Mezhdunarodnaja Kniga 
(International Book) Moscow, Union of the Soviet 
Socialist Republics. 

SECRET Page 15 
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2. APPENDIX 

EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES CO~~ITTEE (CONT'D) 

'Disputing the non-Communist claim 
of the organization, the committee finds 
that a number of other individuals 
connected with the ECLC a.lso have been 
identif~ed under oath as Communists. 
* * '*'"t 

(Co~ttee on Un-Amer~can Activities~ 
Annual RepoPt COr 1958 j House Report 
187 ~ March 9, 1959, pp. 31.~ and 350) 

I To defrend the C$g-e.s of Commt.anist law­
bre~kers~ frosts have been devised 
~kh~g special appeals in behalf of 
civil libe~~e$ and reaching out far 
heyoti-'ll the ca.n.f1t.1-es of the Cq"!11munis'c 
Party ltse~f. Among these organizations 
are the * * * ~~ency Civil Liberties 
G'bmmi ttee • l'fue...l1 the Communist Party 
itself is und€r rire these fronts offer 
a bUli'lark of pro-tection. I 

(Internal 'Security Siabcommittee of t'be 
Senate JudiciarY'Committee, Handbook for 
~icans~ S. Doc. 11.7, April 23, 1956, 
p. 91.)" . 
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APPENDIX 

FUND FOR SOCIAL ANALYSIS 

The uGuide to Subversive Organizations and 
Publications,,1t revised and published as of December 1" 
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un­
American Activities" United States House of Represent­
atives, Washington, D.C., contains the following 
concerning the Fund For Social Analysis: 

"Fund For Social Analysis 

"I. t* * * an investigation conducted into 
the activities of The Fund for Social 
AnalYSis indicated that it was being 
operated as a Communist propaganda 
organization. 

1* * * hearings (held by the Committee 
May 31, June 7 and August 16, 1961) 
confirmed that the organization, typical 
of a Communist organization as described 
in the chairman 1 s opening statement, 
maintained no files or correspondence, 
no records of contributions, no records 
of disbursements" other than grants.! 
(Committee on Un-American Activities, 
Synopsis, Hearings Relating to H.R. 

f. 

4700, To Amend Section 11 of the Sub­
versive Activities Control Act of 1950, As 
Amended (The Fund for Social Analysis), 
May 31, June 7 and August 16, 1961, p. 1.)" 

SECf~( -



NY l()O 78 63S"' t SECRE11 

1 . APPEND:tX 

. -- '~TIONAL GUARDIAN II 
'. 

\ The "Guide to Subversive Organi~ations and 
~blications,1I revised and puqlished as of December 1, 
lQ6l-, prepared and r~.leased by the Committee on Un- .. 
A~~ican Activities, U~ited States House or Represen,t­
at~v~s, vlashington..~ .• C., co~t?':Ln.s the following con­
c;erning the' "National truard~C\n 11 ; 

. \ \ \' . 

Docld:32939414 Page 18 

"National, GuarA~an \ .~ . 

"l~ restab~"by the. American Labor 
\ Party in 19\47 af? a IIprogressive II 
~eekly * *~. Although it denies 
having a.ny af:f:iliation with the 

,-.Communi~t pa\rty , it has manifested 
itself f~om the peginning as a virtual 
official ~rop~anda arm 0\ Soviet Russia. f 

(committe~ on Vn-American Activities, 
Report, Tr\al oy Treason: T~e National 
Committee to Secure Justice for the 
ROSENBERGS .~p:d. ~QRTON....soEF.r.L, -August 25', 

6 . ) I, ' . 
19~· '.,))'. ·~12. " '0' < 
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1. APPENDIX 

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO ABOLISH 
THE HOUSE illi-AlVIERICAN ACTIVITIES COTvIIvII'l"TEE 

The ItGuide to Subversive O:;. .... ganizations and 
Publications" issued December 1, 1961, by the Committee on 
Un-American Activities; U. S. House of Representatives, 
page 115) contains the following citation ~egarding the 
National Committee to Abolish the Un-Amerii::an Activities 
Committee (NCAUAC). . 

"Cited as a 'new organization f set uP j.n the 
summer of 1960 to lead and direct the Communist Partyfs 
'Operation. Abolitiont campaign. Seven of the national 
leaders of this group have been identified as Communists. 

(Committee on Un-American Activities" House 
ReI)Ort 1278 on the Truth About the Film 
tOperation Abolition, I Part 1, October 3, 
1961, p. 5.) 11 

A source has advised that the NCAUAC changed its 
name on l\1arch 3" 1962, to include the word If House II in its 
name:l thereby becoming kno-vm as the National Commi.ttee to 
Ai)olish the House Un-American Activities Committee. 

SECRET! 
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1. APPENDIX 

NATIONAL LA~lYERS GUILD 

The 1I0uide to Subversive Organizations and 
Publications,1I revised and published as of December 1, 
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un­
Amer:tcan Activities.:l United States House of Represent­
atives, l1J'ashington" D.C." contains the following 
concerning the National Lawyers Guild: 

"National Lawyers GUild 

"l. Cited as a Communist front. 
(Special Committee on Un-American 
Activities, House Report 1311 on the 
CIO Political Action Committee, 
Ma~ch 29, 1944, p. 149.) 

,1'2. Cited as a Communist front which r is 
the foremost legal bulwark of the 
Communist Party, its front organizations, 
and controlled unions I and which 'since 
its inception has never failed to rally 
to the legal defense of the Communist 
Party and individual members thereof, 
including kno\~ espionage agents.' 
(Committee on Un-American Activities, 
House Report 3123 on the National 
Lawyers Guild, September 21, 1950, 
originally related September 17, 1950.) 

"3. 'To defend the cases of Communist 
lawbreakers, fronts have been devised 
making special appeals in behalf of civil 
liberties and reaching out far beyond the 
confines of the Communist Party itself. 
Among these organizations are the * * * 
National Lawyers Guild. When the 
Communist Party itself is under fire 
these offer a bulwark of protection.! 
(Internal Security Subcommittee of the 
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook 
for Americans, S. Doc. 117, April 23, 
1956.:1 p. 91.)" 



. " 

1. APPENDIX 

NEvI YORK COUNCIL TO ABOLISH 
THE HOUSE UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES 
COf@UTTEE 

• 

On March 93 1961~ a source advised that the 
New York Council To Abolish the Un-Ame~ican Activities 
Coromi ttee (NYCAUAC), 150 vlest 3L~·th Street 3 New York City, 
Ne~'T Yorl<:, V',ras formed at a meeting held in Nel'J York City 
on November 1'7, 1960. This organization VIas founded 
principally through the efforts of FRANK HILKINSON, 
Field Representative of the National Committee To Abolish 
the Un-American Activities Committee (NCAUAC). 

A second source advised on September 17, 1952, 
that FRANK vJILKINSON was a Communist Party member as of 
September, 1952. 

A third sour~e furnished on September 14, 1961, a 
cop:\,- of resolutions of the New York Council to Abolish the 
House Un-American Activities Committee (NYCAHUAC) which 
were adopted by the lITCAHUAC. One such resolution affirmed 
the intention to continue to W'ol"'k for the abolition of the 
House Committee on Un-American Activities (BCUA) and to 
continue its efforts to broaden the partiCipation in this 
fight. Another resolution accepted as a modus vivendi the 
suggestion of the Field Representative of the "National 
Committee to Abolish the RCUA fI (NCAHUAC) namely that local 
abolition committees may identify and co-ordinate their 
efforts as closely as they des'::"re \tIith NCAh'"UAC, still 
maintaining their autonor.,y for as flexible and independent 
a program as possible. 

Various sources have advised during Pllarch, 1962, 
that Communist Party (CP) members in the New York City area 
have been solicited to support activities of the NYCAHUAC 
during attendance at CP club meetings. 

On May 6; 1963, the first source advised that the 
NYCAHUAC continues to function from its office at 150 Hest 
34th Street, NevT York City, New York. 

SECREi 
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1. APPENDIX 

TEACHERS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEt\[ YORK 

The 1942 report of the New York State Legislative 
Subcommittee investigating the PUblic Education System in 
New York City (Rapp Coudert Committee), page 178, stated in 
substance the following regarding the Teachers Union of the 
City of New York (TU): 

"The history of the Communist movement in the 
New York City school system is primarily the history of the 
so-called Teachers Union of the City of New'York, formerly 
Local 5 of the American Federation of Teachers (AFT) and of 
it~ subsidiary, the College Teachers Union, formerly Local 
537 of the American Federation of Teachers, which was 
founded by Local 5 in 1938." The Communists began infil­
trating Local 5 in the 1920's and by 1935, were in complete 
control. In 1941, AFT revoked the charters of Locals 5 and 
537 on the grounds that these locals were under the "control 
of the Communist Party and had consistently engaged in prac­
tices inimical to democracy.1I 

Dr. ABRAHAM LEFKOWITZ of the Teachers Guild, presently 
deceased, advised in August, 1955, that after the revocation of' 
TUfs charter, it acted as an independent union until 1943, when 
it became affiliated with the State, County, and Municipal 
11Jorkers of America, CIO. 

According to an article appearing in the "New 
York v.Jorld Telegram ll of June 11, 1946, the State., County, 
and Municipal Workers of America and the United Federal 
Workers, both CIO, consolidated in April, 1946, to form the 
United PUblic vJorkers of Ame.rica (UPWA). 

The IlDirectory of National and International Labor 
Unions in the United States 1955,1t pages 3 and 4, reflects 
that UPWA disbanded in February, 1953, after being expelled 
from the CIO on charges of Communist domination. 

The "Daily 1I.Torke:r-, If a former East Coast Communist 
daily newspaper which suspended publication January 13,"1958, 
in its issue of February 16, 1953, page 2, column 5, noted 
that TU had announced it would hencef0rth be an independent 
organization of teachers and had ended its affiliation with 
the UPWA. 
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2. APPENDIX 

TEACHERS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

JOHN LAUTNER, former National Functionary of the 
Communist Party, United States of America, until his expul­
sion from the Communist Party in 1950, on January 6, 1954, 
advised that he has known the TU of New York City to have been 
under the control of the Communist Party since the middle 
1930 l s. He, knows the top leaders of the TU, ABRAHArIi LEDERP1AN, 
President, and ROSE V. RUSSELL, Legislative Representative, 
as having been devoted Communist Party members as of the time 
he left the Communist Party. 

The "New York Teachers News,," (TN), official news­
paper of the TU on October 12, 1963, reported the death of 
ABRAHAM LEDERMAN on October 3, 1963, and that ROSE RUSSELL 
continued as a TU official. 

TN, in its issue of January 18" 1964, carried an 
announcement entitled" "He Say Farewell. 1t It reported TN 
would cease publication with this issue. It also noted 
that on January 17, 1964, TU would end its function as a 
union. 

The same edition of the newspaper indicated TU was 
located at 206 West 15th Street, New York 11, New York. 

73~~ 
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vlORLD PARTY 

On April 17, 1959, a confidential source advised 
t~at on February 12~ 1959, a Socialist Workers Party (SWp) 
m~nority group, under the·leadership.of National 
c~mmi ttee member, SAM BALLAN, split from the SvJP" 

The source stated that this minority gr.oup, 
reiferred to as the rtIarc:ri tes, after many years of program and 
pqilicy differences on varied issues concerning tactics and 
i~~erpretation of political events, split from the SWP on 
tlie grounds that the Part~T was liquidating itself by 
debarting f'rom the Marxist precepts of LEON TROTSKY and 
re~reating from the fight for the world socialist revolution o 
ThF final issue 't'ih:l.ch ultir.1ately forced the split was the 
miporityt s opposition to the s\'iP regl"oupment policy which 
involved cooperation -vlith the Communist Party (cp) 
periphery - individuals characterized by the minority as 
perty .• bourgeois f1 

I The minority pTogram~ according to the source, 
advocates uncondit:i.onal defense of the Soviet Union and 
ha~ as its goal the building of a revolutionary party 
wi~h a complete proletarian orientation for the purpose 
of;overt~rowing capitalism in the United States and 
th]loughout the world .. 

, On May 12~ 1960, the source advised that this 
min:ori ty group had chosen the name Workers "Iorld Party ... 

nn May 6, 1963, a second confidential source 
started that the headquar-:ers of t;he Workers \r,[orld Party 
wer,~ located at 46 v.lest 21st Street, New' York, New Yorko 

The S('<lP and the CP have been designa"ced 
t to Executive Ovder 10450 0 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 

File N:o. 

I 

Agent Victor 
New York. 
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SECRET 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

New York, New York 
March 16)1964 

Title Isidore Gibby Needleman 

Character Internal security-R 
Internal security Act of 1950 

Reference is made to the report of Special 
A. Lemaitre, dated and captioned as above, at 

t All sources, except any listed below, whose 
tdentities are concealed in this report have furnished 
reliaDle information in the past. ( 

I '~'R) ; New York T-6, New York T-IO and New York T-19 )1..SfJJ \. ~ere in a~osition to fUrnish reliable information. ~ 

, 

1 
~hiS document~contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
bf the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 
'~O your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
:outside your agency_ 
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FD-263 (Rev. 5-1-59) • • ._""- ... ... 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

I
· OFFICE OF ORIGI~ 

NEW YOBK I
INVE;STIGATIVE PERIOD REPORTING OFFICE 

TITLE OF CASE 
3/16/64 12/16/63 - 2/24/64 . 

REPORT MADE BY I TYPED BY 

VICTOR A. LEMAI-TRE r~u 
CHARACTER OF CASE 

IS ... R; 
ISA, 1950 

AI-X, nF0;"::'~ ·:,.:-C' ... ·~~~:r±}A~~~F1l:P 
. • •. ,='--

Cy~- ~V\"i • , c:!P 
REFERENCE: 

Report of SA VICTOR A. LEMAITRE, dated 1/31/64, at 
NY. 

sf. 7,4pr .": h 
• -p... (;~z:~~;1:-~ bycz.-t:~~~ 

ADMINISTRATIVE ~:1~~~t' ~~:i Q~~~1? 

The agents whe obse~ed OLGA and PHILIP FIELD 1n 
contact with SAM CARR, as set out in the characterizations 
of' OLGA and PHILIP FIELD, were SAS JOHN B. SIMMONS and 
WILLIAM G. 0 'DONNELL. ~ ~ v\.) 

. In ordeir'to conceal the identities .t.' T-1, 
NY T~2, and NY T-3 urther, the exac dates on w leh 1nfOr-U~ 
mation was receive from theSe souro have n~been 
invaria.bly set ou~. tU\SSlf!EO BY: '. . 

;D.~eMs.Slfi. ON: . . O. ~d 
""-"" • - 5) C .~ 

APPROVED SPECIAL AGENT I. ni\ 
IN CHARGE:::.:r _, 

COPIES MADE: I 
------~--~-¥--~~~-----I 

How ·Fwd. 

By 
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AIMINISTRATIVE (Cont' d) 

The folloWing information is not being included 
in the details of this' report because of the sensitivity of 
the soUrces involved and the nature of the informat10n 
itself: 

Passports 

On Decemper 17, 1963, NY 3401-S* advised that 
JOSEPH FORER informed NEEDLEMAN that he had nothing new to 
report concerning the NEEDL~~ passports. The informant 
related, that NEEDLEMAN promised FOHER to send him a draft 
of an affidavit conta1-ning detailed re~sons for needing a 
passport. FOBER offer~,d to' charge NEEDLEMAN only for 
expenses but NEEDLEMAN said he was going to send h~ ~~ W"JI 
check for $100.00. FOHER told him to make it $50.00.L~ "',. 

Communist Part¥ Activity 

On January 4, 1964, NY 694-8* advised that GUS 
HALL had decided that becaus'e of NEEDLEMAN I S present physical II) 
condition, LENA 8CH:ERER, instead of NEEDLEMAN, should hence- /}G ~ 
forth give DANNY RUBIN money intended for CP, USA youth work rl' 

On January 17, 1964" the same informant advised' . 
that NEEDLEMAN gave to ISADORE WOF8Y $1,000.00, which was a 
contribution to the CP, USA from DOR~SMITH, former wife 
of Senator PAUL DOUGLAS of Illinoist:,,\ lLlJ 

Communist Party Front Organizations 

On December 17, 1963, NY 3401-S* related that 
NEEDLEMAN congratulated JOSEPH FORER on the reversal by the 
Court of Appeals of sanctions imposed upon the CP, USA, for 
failure to register. ·FORER pOinted out that he had lost 
the appeal of a registration order issued to the American 
Committee for Protection of Foreign Born. FORER said there f' 
was not much life left in this organization, and that he . 
doubted that resources were available to continue the case~ 

COVER PAGE 
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ADMINISTRATIVE ! Cont ' d) 

{iACOB CHILniJ~ 
On January 15, 1964, NY 3225-3* reported that 

JACOB CHILDS visited NEEDLEMAN's office that day and 
mentioned that JACK COWAN, who was denied admittance to 
to the United States a couple of years ago, is very anxious 
to come to the United States. CHILDS indicated that COWAN 
would be willing to put up $5,000.00, which NEEDLEMAN could 
have, if NEEDLEMAN could get him into the United states in 
such a way that he would not have to come as a witness, or ~,d 
sign any affidavits. COWAN, according to CHILDS, wanted r~iJ? 
to come to the United States as a law abiding businessman.~ r) 

I 

NEEDLEMAN asked whether COWAN was a OP member. 
'CHILDS said he was not. CHILDS mentioned that C9lAN is 
the head of a non-communist Jewish organization.1( )~I 

CHILDS inquired whether FORER and REIN, Washington, 
D.C. attorneys, could do anything. l\TEEP~Pf,N replied that 
they would require all the information~~ 

CHILDS decided that the matter coUld wait U~~~li 
the status of the CF regi~tration case was clarified.~J~ 

NEEDLEMAN then discussed with CHILDS the p6bit1on 
of the CP, USA as regards certain organizations. He 
mentioned having recently given (raised ?) $100.00 (possibly 
to the Citizens Committee for Constitutional Liberties), not 
knowing that MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER did not enjoy the support

WJ
.,,, 

of the organization (Cp ?). CHILDS promised that GUS HALL VVJ 
would give NEEDLEMi~ a list of acceptable organizations. . 

. ~ 

CHII,DS -then indicated that GUS HALL was annoyed 
with the firm of Wolf, Popper and Company because they had 
failed to understand that a substantial contribution they 
had made was not a Ofy~hot proposition but ''las expected 
of them every year.~ "" 

COVER PAGE 
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ADMINISTRA,.:T!VE (Cont t d) 

CrULDS told NEEDLEMAN that until his health improved 
he (NE',EDLEI~AN) would ~elieved of handling money to be 
paid to DANNY RUBIN. J 

\ 
The informant was under the impression that the 

problem of setting up a system of communication between 
NEEDLEM'~fi~ the SEEORER brothers in Russia was also dis­
cussed·i,' 

According to NY 3225-S*, NEEDI,EN[AN gave ,CHILDS 
some letterS~J1~m J'ACOB and ROSE ROVINSKY, possibly to show 
to GUS HALL.: Uti 

"" On tho s occasion CHI~ryS asked whether NEEDLEMAN 
knew JACK PERRY in London. NEEDLEMAN did not know this 
individual but ha.d heard of him as a "big shot" bu~~ssman. 
CHILDS said PEfu'1Y is a close friend of JACK COWAN i~ '<fll 

NEEDLEMAN subsequently introduced SA'YI BARD to 
CHILDS a.nd merrcioned "chat BARD ws.n.ted to go into a business. 
CHILDS stated it was not a simple ma'cter, but that in a few 
weeks somaone would be coming dO"l1n {fiom Canada?} a..1'ld they 
could then see 'tITha:!:; Wp.s available.lX ...... \U) 

}jACK ROVIN~J ,;,.: U' . 
,~ 

On De 'ember 23, 1963, an anonymous sOUrce of the 
NYO advised that NgEDIsEMAN was the recipient of an unSigned 
letter from J'AClC ROVINSKY, dated December 11, 1963 (at 
Peking, China). ROVINSKY enclosed a summary of an article 
which had appea:red in t.he Chinese monthly literary journal 

"Wen Yi Pao. 1I This article criticized modern revisionist 
art and particula.rly the Soviet film director G. CHUYJiHAI 
in connection w'i th some~,. his statements and some of the 
films directed by him •. 'N tlJ 

In this letter R ~INSKY stated that he still 
considered "Ballad of j('~Soldierll a fine, sensi ti ve, worth­
while anti -war s tory .~ (lA.tl 
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ADMINI8TR\TlVE (Conttd) 

On January 17, 1964, an anonymous source of the 
NYO reported that JACK ROVINSKY wrote NEEDLEMAN an unsigned 
letter dated January 5, 1964 (at Peking, China) acknowledging 
receiP~f a communication from NEEDL~ffiN dated December 18, 
1963. r!f\\..04 "'\ 

, 'ROVINSKY indicated that he \( and his family) 
expected to leave China by the end of'Ju1y or sometime in 
August, 1964, although he had a two year leave of absence 
(fr'om Cuba)., which under cel"tain circumstances could be 
extended to three years. He stated that he had signed a 
one year contract (with the Chinese) and that he pretty 
much expected not to renew it. Since he had leave of 
absence, he thought he would like to have the experience 
of working in a~lother soci8.1i8 t ceuntry. ROVINSKY told 
NEEDLEMAN that there was a ftu~damental difference between 
those "rho are "invited tl to work in a glven c01l..'Yltry,and 
those that; s.re not "invited ll but come on theIr' own. He 
stated that this difference applied to' tbe lev~l of the 
work, classification, and pa.y, and wan not ne,cessarily 
predicated en indlvidue.l capabilll ties. For this reason, 
ROVINSKY said he would prefe!r~\.go to anot~er count~J on 
the basiS of a~1 II in'litation. II; ~' W} 

ROVINSKY suggested t', a working in the Soviet 
Union would probably provide the sharpest contrast, but 
work in some other country might prove equally interesting. 
He indicated that his wife had been teaching E:::lg:.ish on a 
university leval.:> and that he had been working as an ,lI ex,pert" 
in the English lar.guage an~so doing some translation work 
rrom Spanish into English~ , J 

;A 

ROVINSKY ended by sa ing that he l'lou.~. welcome 
an.y ideas or suggestions NEEDLEMAN might have. ~'QJ 

On January 23, 19643 the same source rep rted 
that JACK ROVINSKY wrote NE:F;DLEMAN '1n undated. and unBigned 
note acknowledging receipt of NEEDLElVIfiN t S letter of ~ 
December 26, 1963. In this communiea:cioll R07IliSKY staYI .1 A 
that he had told "EPPY" (EPSTEIN?) that NEEDLEl"VfAN had ~ ,""I 

1 
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd) 

acknowleoged regards received from "EPPY" via London. 
ROVINSKY re!11arked that he runs into "EPPY" more frequently 
than he does into FRAm( (CGE ?). He added that he had seen 
FRAWA at the New Year's dinne~r t~: t is given for foreign 
"experts" and their families. _ lLJ 

\ 

CThe SEBORER Brother~J 
In January, 1964, NY 694-8* advised that on 

January 1, 1964, TIM BUCK, Chairman of the Canadian CP, 
advised him that while he was in Moscow during the summer 
of 1963, NEED:LEMP.N had been there too. BUCK related that 
both he and NEEDLEl\U-iN hp..d been invited to an II exciting 
partyll which BUCK was unable. to attend because of a 
previous a.PPointment, but WhiCh~lji' DLE.'MAN did attend and 
subsequently described to BUCK. UJ 

, 

The party "ras given by ARTHUR It'DAlYIS a.n.d his wife, 
DOROTHY, ill their q.~t~,ent in l\qcscow. Il1he 8EBO:illR brothers 
were also present.(~~1 

NEEDI.ENAN told BUCK that ADfJ-rlf3 is 77 years old, 
is in complete retire~cnt, and enjoys -tihe privileges 'li.~n 
honored indivldual s with the rank of an Army COlonel.~\ U) 

BUCK was surpris~/that NEEDLRMAN knew ADM~S as 
well as he apparent::..y did.~JLJ 

On Ja:~1').a!'y 8, 196L~~rf 1286-8·* advised that LOUISE 
PATTEF..30N inforn:Bd NEEDn1Y"JI,:,N tha;i; her daugh'cer had written 
that she had straighte71ed out the mat~ I~f the eyeglasses 
(I' OJ:> the SEBOBER broth~rs in Moscow). '1\..~ 

- _ Informaticn regarding contacts of ~mEDLEMAN has 
been disseminated to the appropriate in<llvidual case files. 
This info:r.m.3.ti0n has been ca:':'efully considered a.long '-'lith 
o-;:;hE;r ctA.ta already CO~1.tcj.ned in such files and whej."ever 
nacessary additional investigation is being conducted. 
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NY 100-78633 

ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont f d 1 
No specific leads a.re set out concerning known 

individuals with whom NEEDLEMAN had been in contact. When­
ever these persons appear to be engaged in activities that 
see~ to be consistent with activities peculiar to a Communist 
apparatus, they are made the subjects of separate investiga­
tions. The results of these investigations are analyzed to 
determine whether these individuals are engaged in any 
clandestine activity in the intelligence or political fields. 
In this manner, the NEEDLEMAN file operates as a control 
file. 

Source 

~ ~4tl-S~~('U 
wi I2~6-S*J ~\L(J 
N"f T-3 tv-(IAI) 
~ 3225~~ tV" 
fi ~5~1~a(SJ 
NY T··5 
CSN"f 1541-8 

NY T-6 
FrlANCES HOPE DAVIS 
No::-ath am:? t on, Mass. 
(Request) 
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File Number Where Located 

134-842-31,/-19 

100-29100 (Boston) 

134-6858-8 
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NY 100-78633 

INFORMANTS-1Q~l 

Identity of Source File Number Where Located, 

NY T-9 t Mi } 
~ridential Mallb~~J~ 100-10769-)]3659 

NY T-10 
JOSEPH TYSLIAVA 
412 Bedford Ave.~ 
Brooklyn{ NY 
(Request) 

NY T-11 
LOUIS F. BtiDENZ 
(Request) 

_ T-12 \li( ILl 
NY 694~~ ~ 

. RiTt" ZENITH ()J/y \"'" NY T-13 ::;] (I') 
(PSI~ ChicaD"o) 7\. 

NYlJ:';'~ 
. NUZI(Sj 

1IY T~15 frlflAJ} 
~559"~~ 

100-20241 

To characterize: 
LEONARD BOTJDIN 
SAM NEUBUHGER 
ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN 
WILLIAM L. STANDARD 

NY T-J.6 ~ ~ tIl 
~rmer ~¥ 1537-3~ rx ~ 
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NY 100-78633 

INFORMANTS ( QQ.nt t d) 

dentity of Source 

:NY T-17 
BELLA V. DODD 
(Request) 

~ ~8§~sj(~(f),J 
NY T-19 \ 
SORITA PUEBLA 
Office Manager 
Hecla Press 
225 Variclc St. 
NYC 
(Request) 

~ry T-20 
l!CM!jS) 
NY T·-21 ~,~) 
~ 5824-S*1 ~V' 

{! ii~~.-S3 (~\~) 
'\ 

NY T-23 
liKAN" (eG 15-S) 
(Deceased) 

NY T-24:......, }Jf' I ) 
~ 394~~"" 

NY T-25 (~~')A 
~ 751-Sj l~ V'I) 

. NW 65994 Docld:32989474 Page 94 

• 
SECRET' 

File Number Where Located 
~--. 

To characterize: 
BI.lANCH FREE.J.,,)MAN 
RUSS NIXON 
PAUL ROSS 
MAX SEBORER 
'CELIA ZITRON 

100-123034 

100-5741~6-·4 p. 1 

File unknown 

100-1J.2768 
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NY 100-78633 

Identi ty of S('~.~ce 

NY T-26 
NATHANIEL GOLDSTEIN 
Former NYS AG 

.' 
r;CCREll 

File Number Where Located 

100-B0675-1B1134 

6/26/52 letter to Director, 
I 

NY T-27 
NY 34'77 (PSI) 

NY T-28 -_vrfl\} e 3512-~ CWow 
NY T-29 
BIT 123-S 

~ ~o§g-s3 (cV{UJ 
~. 

N"i' T-31 
Former lIE 281-8 
(Request) 

~~~~2 CSNY 3Cl~ 'JI{I)) 
NY T-33 
C8NY 1 

WI T-3L~ 
C;3NY 1990-S 

LEADS --
NEVI YOPJ{ 

100-144252 

100-144252 

134-14A-1116 (Buffalo) 

66-31lf.6-2 (New Have,:l) 

100-26603-1AB83 

105-1BCoo 

105-18000 

AT ti'EvT YORK~ NEW YORK. 1. Will continu.e to 
ascertain NEEDLM~N!sllctivitlLes' and to identify his contacts. 
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NY 100-78633 

2. Will continue to monitor NEEDLEMANts accounts 
at the AmB.lgam~ted Bank~ New York City, and to report 
pertinent details. 
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SECRET , / 

Sub j ect 's name is included in the Security Index. 
The data appearing on the Security Index card are current. 
Changes on the Security Index card are necessary and 
Form FD-122 has been submitted to the Bureau. 

• CXJ A sui table photograph IX] is 0 is not available. 
o Subject is employed in a key facility and is 

charged with security responsibility. Interested agencies 

are ______ ~~--~~~~~ __ ~-------------
. 00 This report is classified Conri dent1 al because 

(state reason) ~due disclosure of' infOjltion~, ~ 
.furnished by tNY T-l, ~ T-2, and NY T-4 migh ' 
compromise these sensitive and product- ve sour es. UJ 

~. D Subject previously interviewed (dates) 
D Subject was not reinterviewed because (state reason) 

18. 0 This case no longer meets the Security Index criteria 
I and a letter has been directed to the Bureau recommending I cancellation of the Security Index card. 
9. EXJ This case has been re-evaluated in the light of the 

Security Index criteria and it continues to fall within 

.9 
j 

such criteria because (state reason) subject continues 
to participate in the afi'airs of CF front organi­
'zations and to hold revolutionary beliefs. He is 
suspected o:r espionage a~ti vi ty and is therefore 
,considered a dangerous individual likely to commit 
inimical acts. 

10. CXJ Subject's SI card rvJ is D is not tabbed Detcom. 
[fJ Subject's activitie~Cil do 0 do not warrant Detcom 

tabbing. 
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